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LER O Y J. C H U STZ, C PA . A PA C 

The Honorable M ayor and M em bers 
of the Board of Alderm en 
W alker. Louisiana 

NDEPENDENT AUDITO R'S REPO RT 

P.O. BOX 158 
DENHAM SPRINGS, LA 70726 

225~65-31o2 
Fax:225/667-a553 

I have audited the accom panying general purpose financial statem ents of the Town of W alker, Louisiana, as of and for the 
year ended Decem ber 31, 1998, as tisted in the Table of Contents. These general purpose financial statem ents are the 
responsibility of the Town's m anagem ent. M y responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial 
statem ents based on m y audit. 

Except as discussed in the following paragraph, I conducted m y audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards; Governm ent Auditing Standards, issued by the Com ptroller G eneral of the United States and the Louisiana 
Governm entalAudit Guide, issued by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor. Those standards require that I plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statem ents are free of m aterial 
m isstatem ent. An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the am ounts and disclosures in the 
general purpose financial statem ents. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant esti- 
m ates m ade by m anagem ent, as w ell as evaluating the overall financial statem ent presentation. I believe that m y audit 
provides a reasonable basis for m y opinion. 

Governm ental Accounting Standards Board Tecttnicat Bulletin 98-1, Disclosures About Year 2000 Issues, requires 
disclosure of certain m atters regarding the Year 2000 issue. The Town of W alker has included such disclosures in Note 16. 
Because of the unprecedented nature of the Year 2000 Issue, its effects and the success of related rem ediation efforts will 
not be fully determ inable until the year 2000 and thereafter. Accordingly, insufficient audit evidence exists to support Town 
of W alker's disclosures w ith respect to the Year 2000 Issue m ade in Note 16. Further, I do not provide assurance that the 
Town of W alker is or will be ready, that Town of W alker's year 2000 rem ediation efforts w ill be successful in whole or in 
pad, or that parties with which Town of W alker does business will be year 200D ready. 

In my opinion, except for the effects of such adjustments, if any, as might have been determined to be necessary had I been 
able to exam ine evidence regarding year 2000 disclosures, the general purpose financial statements referred to above 
present fairly, in all m aterial respects, the financial position of the Town of W alker, Louisiana, as of Decem ber 31, 1998, 
and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund type for the year then ended, in conform ity with 
generally accepted accounting principles. 

In accordance with Governm ent Auditing Standards, I have also issued a report dated June 29, 1999; on m y consideration 
of the Town of W alker's internal control structure and a report dated June 29, 1999, on its com pliance with laws and 
regulations. 

M y audit was m ade for the purpose of form ing an opinion on the general purpose financial statem ents taken as a whole. 
The individual fund and individual account group financial statem ents listed in the Table of Contents and the accom panying 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of 
M anagement and Budget C{rcular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governm ents, and Non-Profit O rganizations, and are not 
a required part of the general purpose financial statem ents of the Town of W alker, Louisiana. Such inform ation has been 
subjected to auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements, and, in my opinion, the 
inform ation is fairly presented in all m aterial respects in relation to the general purpose financial statem ents taken as a 
whole. 

Ce~~ PAC 
June 29. 1999 
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LERO Y J. C HUSTZ, C PA , A PAC 
P,O. Box 158 

DENHAM SPRINGS, LA 70726 
2251665-3102 

Fax: 225/667-3553 

REPO RT O N CO M PLIANCE AND O N INTERNAL CO NTRO L O VER FINANCIAL 
REPO RTING BASED O N AN AUDIT O F FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS PERFORM ED IN 

ACCO RDANCE W ITH GO VERNM ENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable M ayor and M em bers 
of the Board of Alderm en 
W alker. Louisiana 

I have audited the financial statem ents of the Town of W alker, W alker, Louisiana, a com ponent unit of Livingston 
Parish G overnm ent, as of and for the year ended Decem ber 31,1998, and have issued m y report thereon dated June 
29, 1999. I conducted m y audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Governm ent Auditing Standards, issued by the Com ptroller G eneral of the United States. 

Com pliance 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of W alker's financial statem ents are free of 
m aterial m isstatem ent, I perform ed tests of com pliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and 
grants, noncom pliance w ith w hich could have a direct and m atedal effect on the determ ination of financial statem ent 
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my audit and, 
accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of m y tests disclosed no instances of noncom pliance that 
are required to be reported under Govern m ent Auditing Standards. 

The results of m y tests disclosed the following instances of noncom pliance that are required to be reported herein 
under Governm ent Auditing Standards forwhich the ultim ate resolution cannot presently be determ ined. Accordingly, 
no provision for any liability that m ay result has been recognized in the Town of W alker, Louisiana's 1998 financial 
statem ents. 

nternal Control O ver Financial Reporting 
In planning and perform ing m y audits, I considered the Town of W alker's internal control over financial reporting in 
order to determ ine m y auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing m y opinion on the financial statem ents and 
not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. M y consideration of the internal control over 
financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all m atters in the internal control over financial reporting that m ight 
be m aterial weaknesses. A m aterial weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or m ore of the 
internal control com ponents does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that m isstatem ents in am ounts that 
would be m aterial in relation to the financial statem ents being audited m ay occur and not be detected within a tim ely 
period by em ployees in the norm al course of perform ing their assigned functions. I noted no m atters involving the 
internal control over financial reporting and its operation that I consider to be m aterial weaknesses. 

This report is intended for the inform ation of the Town of W alker's m anagem ent, and federal awarding agencies and 
the Legislative Auditor. However, this report is a m atter of public record and its distribution is not lim ited. 

June 29. 1999 
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General Purpose Financial Statem ents - O versight Unit 
(Combined Statements - Overview) 
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Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Investments, at cost 

Utility Customer Receivables 
Property laxes Receivable 

Sales laxes Receivable 
Miscellaneous Receivables 
Ur~ iLled Utility Sales 

Due From Other Funds 

Prepaid Expenses 

Inventory, at cost 
Other Assets 

Accrued Salaries Payable 
Restricted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Fixed Assets 

Fixed Assets 
Genera[ Fixed Assets 

General Fixed Assets 
Other Assets 

Other Assets 

Other Debits 
Amount to b~ Provided 

]DIAL ASSEIS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

TOWN OF WALKER 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET --  ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

Statement A 

December 31, 1998 

GENERAL 

FUND 

$ 

CAPITAL 

PROJECT FUNDS 

35,651.63 $ 

11,361.48 

46,938.01 

132,299.24 
8,974.37 

737,065.22 

1,861.00 

392.99 

ERTERPR(SE 

FUND 

1,106,960.23 $ 

GENERAL F|XEO ASSETS 

ACCOUNT GROUP 

459,341.81 
1,297,345.04 

228,117.13 

114,936.19 
108,013.81 
423,6O7.15 
~3,548.38 
91,965.64 

187.60 

520,095.20 

4,518,131.89 

8,587.13 

1,33B,859.5O 

$ 974,543.94 $ 1,188,960.23 $ 7,783,856.75 $ 1,33B,B59.58 

LIABILITIES 

Curr Liab (from Curt Assets) 
Cash overdrsft $ 

Accounts Payable 

Retainage Payable 
Due to Other Funds 

Contracts Payable 

Accrued Salaries Payable 
Accumulated Vacation Payable 

Customer Utility Deposits 
Capita[ Lease Obligations 

Curr Liab (from Restr Assets) 

Accrued Bond Interest Payable 

Bonds Payable 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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- $ 

185,769.47 

784,950.48 

25,418.85 
3,399.87 

233,315.81 

11,277.39 
20,933.99 



GERERAL LONG-TERN 
DEI~T ACCOUNT GROUP 

$ 

Nen~re~  OnLy 
Current Year 

Nemorandum Only 
Prior Year 

1,601,953.67 $ 
1,297,345.04 
228,117.13 

11,361.48 
46,938.01 
247,235.43 
116,987.98 

1,160,672.37 
13,548.36 

93,826.(>4 

167.60 
392.99 

520,095.20 

633,337.73 
973,355.22 
332,6B9.36 

17,990.63 

40,240.26 
89,775.71 
238,792.68 
780,839.80 
13,548.36 
72,413.29 

82.~2 

462,961.13 

4,516,131.89 4,800,351.'n' 

1,338,859.50 1,187,577.81 

8,587.13 9,125.74 

1,561,000.00 1,561,000.00 66,960.00 

$ 1,561.000,00 $ 12,765,220,42 $ 9,720,041,61 

$ 

11,277.39 
20.933.99 

3,628.32 
311,990.38 

780,839.80 

23,648.77 
2,846.36 

216,451.69 
12.465.02 

13,811.61 
19,707.00 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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Long-Term LiabiLities 
AccUmuLated Vacation PayabLe 
Bonds PayabLe 
Notes PayabLe 
Certificates of ObLigation 

Certificates of Indebtedness 
Capital Lease Obligations 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND EOUITY 
Fund Equity 

Unreserved B~d Unde~ignBted 

Contributed CapitaL 
Contributed Capital 

Investment in Fixed Assets 
Inv. in General Fixed Assets 

Retained Earnings 

Unreserved Retained Earnings 
Reserved for Bond Retirement 
Reserved For Contingencies 
Reserved for Inventories 

Fund Balance 

Unreserved and Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

TOWN OF WALKER 
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET --  ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROU PS 

StsteTBent A 
December 31, 1998 

GENERAL 

FUND 

$ 

CAPITAL 

PROJECT FUNDS 

533,T52.B6 

440.791.08 

440,791.08 

I,~06,960.23 

1,106,760.23 

ENTERPRISE 
FUND 

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 
ACCOUNT GROUP 

- $ 
9~'3,415.24 

20,280.6B 

2,258,758.9B 

B42,996.08 

4,191,712.13 
318,214.92 
I01,486.25 
70,66B.39 

5,525,097.77 

1,33B,859.50 

1,338,659.50 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AHD FUND EQUITY $ 974,543.94 $ 1,106,960.23 $ 7,763,856.75 $ 1,338,B59.50 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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GENERAL LONG-TERM 
DEBT ACCOUNT GROUp 

Memorandum Only 
Current Year 

5,578.03 $ 

1,561,000.D0 

1,566,578.03 

5,578.03 $ 
973,415.24 

~,561,DDD.OD 
20.280.66 

4,359,089.87 

Memorandum Only 
Prior Year 

20,260.60 

2,466,371.76 

1,106,960.23 

842,996.08 842,996.08 

1,338,B59.50 ~,187,577.61 

440,791.08 526,203.49 

6,411,708.58 7,243,563.96 

$ 1,566,578.03 $ 12,770,798.45 $ 9,709,955.72 

See the accompanying notes to the financiat statements 
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TO~N OF WALKER 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
ALL GOVERRMERTAL FUND TYPES 

STATEMENT B 
For the year Ended December 31, 1998 

With Comparative Actual Amounts Eor December 31, 1997 
GENERAL CAPITAL MemoraT~d~ Onty 
FUND PROJECT FUNDS Current Year 

Revenues 

Taxes 
Licenses and Permits 
Intergovernmentat Revenue 
Fees, Charges and Commissions 
Fines and Forfeitures 
Use of Money and Property 
MiscetIaneou~ Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
Current Expenditures 

Legislative 
Elections 
Financial and Administrative 
Dthor Genera[ Administration 
Public SaEety 
Public Works 
Health and WetEare 
Culture and Recreation 

Capital outlay 
Other Genera% Adnlinistrat[on 
Public Safety 
Public Works 

Debt Service 
Other Genera[ Administration 
Debt Service 

~OXAL EXPERDI~URES 

2,803,632.35 

6,750.00 

5&,899.66 
86,900.97 
898,828.34 454,039.77 

163.08 
64.414.83 

2,899,130.65 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (95,498.30) 

Proceeds of Long-term Debt 
Operating Trans{ers ]n 
Operating lra~sfers 9ut 

1,561,000.00 
753,208.76 

(2.314.208.76) 

454,039.77 

(454,039.T7) 

561,D00.00 

561,000.00 

2,803,632.35 

6,7SO.DO 

54,809.66 
86,900.97 

1,352,868.11 

163.08 
64,414.83 

3,353,170.42 

(549,538.07) 

1,561,000.00 
2,314,208.76 
(2,314.208.76) 

1,561.000.00 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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~emorandum Only 
Prior Year 

1.649.340.22 

16,050.90 
37,541.81 
127.593.60 

449.39 
8.955.68 

1.231.655.51 

417,684.7 

363,500.00 
(363,599.94) 

(99.94) 



TOWN OF WALKER 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUHD BALANCES 
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

STATEMENT B 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund BatBnces at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

For the year Ended December 31, 1998 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for December 31, 1997 

GENERAL CAPITAL Memorandum Only 
FUND PROJECT FUNDS Current Year 

Memorandum Only 
Prior Year 

$ (95,498.30) $ 1,106,960.23 $ 1,011,461.93 $ 

536,289.38 536.289,38 

$ 440,791.08 $ 1.106.960.23 $ 

108,618.72 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES--  
ACTUAL AND BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) --  GENERAL FUND 

Statement C 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1998 

GENERAL 
FUND 

Revenues 

taxes 
Licenses and Permits 
]ntergovernmental Revenue 
Fees, Charges and Commissions 
Fines and Forfeitures 
Use of Money and Property 
Miscellaneous Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
Current Expenditures 

legislative 
Financial and Administrative 
Other Genera[ Administration 
Public Safety 
Public Works 
Health and Welfare 
Culture and Recreation 

Capital Outlay 
Other Oenerat Administration 
Public Safety 
Public ~o~ s 

Debt Service 
Other General Administration 
Debt Service 

10TAL EXPEgDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds of Long-term Debt 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers Out 

2,973,284,36 

58,032.10 
41,650.97 
938,ABA.58 

196.69 
63.589.42 

3,348,535.67 

631,910.00 
(816,910.00) 

Actua 

2,803,632.35 

54,809.66 
86,900.97 
898,828.3& 

163.08 
6i,~14.83 

2,899,130.65 

(95,498.30) 

1,561,000.00 
753,208.76 

(2,314,208.76} 

Variance 
Eavorabte 

(Unfavorabte) 

(169,652.01) 

8,05L 38 
15.35 

458,480.31 
(1,737.12) 
(13,877.50) 

226.19 
1,489.53 

3,222.44 
(45,250.00) 
39.656.24 

33.61 
(825.41) 

449,405.02 

279,753.01 

1,561,000.00 
121,298.76 

(I,497,298.76) 

See the accompanying notes to the financia[ statements 
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BFATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES--  
ACTUAL AND BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) --  GENERAL FUND 

Statement C 
For the Year Ended December 

GENERAL 
FUND 

Actua 

IOFAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) $ (185,000.00) $ 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

(95,498.30) 

536.289.38 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 185,ODD.DO 

464.753.0 

536,289.38 

Fund BBIBnces at end of year $ (560,251.31) $ 440,791.08 $ 1,001,D42.39 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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OPERATING REVENUES 
Fees, Charges and Commissions 

Miscellaneous Revenue 

Total operating revenues 

TOWN DF WALKER 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS'' 

ACTUAL AND BUDGET (GAAP BASIS)-- ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
gtatement D 

Year Ended Decemqber 31, 1998 

ENTERPRISE 

FUND 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Hearth and Wetfare 
Advertising 

Amortization Expense 

Aldermen Per Diem 

Auto Expense 

Cash Over or Short 

Collection Agency Expense 

Contract Labor 

Contract Services 
Convention Expense 

Depreciation Expense 

Dues and Subscriptions 

Education Courses & Seminars 

Engineering Fees 

Equipment Expe nse 

Equil~ ent Rentai/Lease 
Gas and oii Expe nse 

Insurance - Genera{ 

Insurance - Group & Life 

Insurance - Vehicie 
Insurance - Workman's Comp 

Laundry & Uniforms 

Lease Expense 

Legal & Professiona[ Fees 

Maintenance 

Materials 

Postage Expense 
Printing Expense 

Property Damage 

Refreshment Expense 

Repairs - General 

Repairs - LawrLmower & Chainsaw 

Repairs - Meter 

Variance 
Favorable 

Budget Actuat (Unfavorabte) 

403.09 

6,694.47 
8,629.44 
(390.59) 
472.68 

80,748.01 

17,320.56 
75.60 

9,873.90 

1,149.90 

96,081.32 

49,308.49 

5,979.03 
16,885.47 

3,091.62 

46,993.30 
12,838.07 
10,591.14 

4,655.48 

360.74 

23,060.59 

19,846.05 

206,244.87 
11,789.30 
4,734.79 

4,480,19 

287.63 
31,444.93 

41.79 

23.609.33 

369.50 
298.13 

6,750.00 

7,304.81 
(270.31) 

386.71 

105,589.22 
60.00 

314,289.69 

8,131.43 

1,028.90 
74,240.37 

48,110.69 
' 6,706.27 

15,493.34 
2,458.67 

44,949.36 

10,188.95 
10,829.42 

4,786.51 

286.30 

20,931.53 

18,227.89 

196,549.51 
12,139.63 

3,763.27 

3,555.71 

336.25 

27,172.20 
33.17 

22.581.89 

See the accompanying notes to the financia[ statements 
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33.59 

(298.13) 
(55.53) 

1,324.63 

(120.28) 
85.97 

80,748.01 

(88,268.66) 
15.60 

(314,289.69) 
1,742.47 

121.00 

21,840.95 
9,197.80 

(727.24) 

1,392.13 

637~95 
2,043.94 

2,649.12 

(238.28) 
(131.03) 

74.44 

2,129.06 
1,618.16 

9,695.36 

(350.33) 
971.52 

924.48 

(48.62) 
4,272.73 

8.62 

1,027.44 



TOWN OF WALKER 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS-" 

ACTUAL AND BUDGET (GAAP BASIS)-- ALL PROPRIEFARY FUND TYPES 
Statement O 

Year Ended Decemnber 31, 1998 

ENTERPRISE 

FUND 

Repairs - Office Equip(Ilent 
Repairs - Radio 
Repairs - Roadway & Culverts 

Repairs - Tractors 

Repairs - Vehicle 
Retirement Fund Municipa[ Emp[ 
Salaries - Mayor 

Salaries 
Sewage Analysis Expense 

Supplies - Chemicals & Lab 
Supplies General 
Supplies Hardware 

Supplies Kitchen & Cleaning 

Supplies Maintenance 

Supplies Office 
Supplies Melding 
t Bxe~ - Federal & Une~ toyment 

Faxe~ - Payroll 
Felephone Expense 
Utilities 

Natural Gas Purchases 

Interest Expense - G&~ Bonds 

Interest expense - Lease 

Interest Expense - Sewer Bonds 
Payment of Gas & Water Bonds 
Capital Expenditures 

Total operating expenses 

Operatin9 income 

NDNOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Use of Money and Property 

Miscellaneous Revenue 

Total Nonoperating revenues 

(expenses) 

ncome before operating transfers 

Variance 

Favorable 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 

$ 277.20 $ 

4,155.70 

189.00 

6,538.42 
41,061.80 

24,269.13 

20,220.23 
403,491,96 

6,644.93 
15,859.10 
27,851.31 

4,215.97 

344.94 

670.21 
7,309.75 

941.08 
240.35 

34,7OI.81 

14,081.68 
173,775.63 

460,389.01 

47,794.32 
374.07 

24,900.00 
8,096.76 

27,549.20 

2,053,244.73 

393,797.50 

72,780.42 

595.59 

2,084.36 
3,979.85 

150.00 

5,974.75 
39,194.52 
24,306.10 
19,913.80 
391,581.71 

2,720.00 

14,537.51 
25,467.68 

3,37O.72 
99.98 

798.O5 
5,817.17 

867.98 
190.76 

33,517.36 
14,047.77 

149,518.24 
544,133.09 

35,838.87 
2,104.36 

22,710.01 

1,624.&0 

2,303,823.25 

(75,322.84) 

$ (1,807.16) 
175.85 

39.00 

563.67 

1,867.28 
(36.97) 

306~43 
11,910.25 

3,924.93 
Ia321.59 
2,383.63 
845.25 

244.96 

(127.84) 
1,492.56 

73.10 

49.59 
1,184.45 

33.91 
24,257.39 

(83,744.08) 

11,955.45 
(I,730.29) 

2,189.99 

8,096.76 
25,924.60 

(250,578.52) 

(469,120.34) 

70,061.07 

556.88 

(2,719.35) 

(38.71) 

73,376.01 70,617.95 (2,758o06) 

467,173.51 (4,704.89) (471,878.40) 

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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OPERATING TRANSFERS 

lotaL operating transfers 

Net Income 

Retained Earnings/Fund Balance 
beginning of year 

Residual Equity Transfers In 

Residual Equity Transfers Out 

Retained Earnings/Fund Balance 
end of year 

TOWN OF WALKER 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS-" 

ACTUAL AND BUDGET (GAAP BASIS)'' ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
Statement b 

Year Ended Decemnber 31, 1998 
ENTERPRISE 

FUND 

Variance 

Favorabte 
Budget Actual (Unfavorabte) 

- $ 

(4,704.89) (471,878.4g) 

4,686,806.58 4,686,806.58 

$ 467,173.51 $ 4,682,101.69 $ 4,214,928.18 

Bee the accolJ~anying notes to the financial statements 
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TO W N O F W A LKER 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW S - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - 
UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND 

Statem ent E 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 3% 199g 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 
O perating Incom e 
Adjustment to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash Provided 

by Operating Activities: 
Depreciation 
Changes in Assets and Liabilities: 
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable 
(Increase) Decrease in Unbilled Utility Sales 
(Increase) Decrease in Miscellaneous Receivables 
(Increase) Decrease in Inventory 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Increase (Decrease) in Customer Meter Deposits 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows From Non-Capital Financing Activities 
(Increase) Decrease in Due from Other Funds 
Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Funds 
Operating Transfers In 
O perating Transfers O ut 
M iscellaneous Incom e 

Net Cash Used in Non-Capital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities: 
Acquisition and Construction of Property, Plant and Equipm ent 
Principal Paid on Capital Lease 
Interest Paid on Capital Lease 
Principal Paid on Bonds Payable 
Interest Paid on Bonds Payable 
Interest Incom e 
(Increase) Decrease in Due from Other Governments 

Net Cash Used in Capital and 
Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Purchases of Investm ents 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of "fear 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year Consist of: 
Unrestricted Cash 
Restricted Cash 

See the accom panying notes to the financial statem ents 
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1998 

$ (75,323) 

314,290 

04,572 
30,779 
75,726) 
21,413) 
59,541) 
10,833 
16.864 

$ 345,335 

(276,336) 
394,222 
299,717 
(299,717) 

557 

$ 118,443 

(31,270) 
(12,465) 
(2,104) 
(19,100) 
(58,549) 
70.061 

$ (_52,974) 

(266,671 

$(266,671 

144,133 
835,304 

$ 459,342 
520,095 



 

TOW N OF W ALKER 
W alker, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statem ents 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 31. 1998 

Sum m ary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The Town of W alker, Louisiana (the Town) was incorporated in 1909, under the provisions of R.S. 33:321-48. The Town operates 
under a Mayor - Board of Alderm en form of government and provides the following services as authorized by its charter: public 
safety (police), highways and streets, health and social services, culture-recreation, public improvements, p~anoing and zoning, 
and general adm inistrative services. 

The accounting and reporting policies of the Town of W alker conform to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable 
to governments. Such accounting and reporting procedures also conform to the requirem ents of Louisiana Revised Statutes 
24:517 and to the industry audit guide, Audits of State and Local Governm ental Units. 

The following is a sum m ary of certain significant accounting policies 

A. Financial Reeortina Entity 

This report includes all funds and account groups which are controlled by or dependent on the Town's Mayor and Beard of 
Aldermen. Control by or dependence on the Town was determ ined on the basis of budget adoption, taxing authority, authority 
to issue debt, election or appointment of governing body, fiscal interdependency, im position of will, and whether a financial 
benefit/burden relationship existed between the Town and potential component unit. 

B. Fund Aceountinq 

GOVERNM ENTAL FUNDS 

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Town. It is used to account for all financial resources 
except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 

Used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities 

PROPRIETARY FUND 

Enterprise Fund - Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar 
to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) 
of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered prim arily through user 
charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided the periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, 
and/or net incom e is appropriate for capital m aintenance, public policy, managem ent control, accountability, or other pur- 
poses. 

C. Fixed Assets and Lena-Term Liabilities 

The accounting and reporting treatm ent applied to the fixed assets and long-term liabilities associated with a fund are 
determ ined by its m easurem ent focus. 

All governm ental fund type operations are accounted for on a spending or "financial flow" m easurem ent focus. This m eans 
that only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their reported fund balance (net 
current assets) is considered a measure of"available speeding resources". Governmental fund operating statements present 
increases (revenues and ether financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. 

- 19 - 



"TOW N O F W ALKER 
Notes to the Financial Statem ents, Continued 
Decem ber 31. 1998 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governm ental funds are accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt 
Account Group, not in the governm ental funds. 

"[he two account groups are not "funds". They are concerned only with the m easurem ent of financial position. They are not 
involved with m easurem ent of results of operations. 

The proprietary fund is accounted for on a cost of services or "capital m aintenance" m easurem ent focus. This means that 
all assets and all liabilities (whether current or noneurrent) associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets. 
The repeMed fund equity (net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. 
Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total assets. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by the proprietary fund is charged as an expense against its operations. 
Accum ulated depreciation is reported on the proprietary fund balance sheet Depreciation has been provided over the esti- 
m ated useful lives using the straight-line m ethod, and for the year ended Decem ber 31, 1998, am ounted to $314,289. "[he 
estim ated useful lives are as follows: 

Buildings 
Im provem ents 
Equipm ent 
System s 

30 Years 
10 Years 
2-5 Years 

30-40 Years 

All fixed assets are stated at historical cost or estim ated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated fixed 
assets are stated at their estim ated fair value on the date donated. 

Basis of Aeeountinq 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in 
the financial statem ents. Basis of accounting relates to the tim ing of the m easurem ents m ade, regardless of the m easurement 
focus applied. 

All governm ental funds are accounted for using the m odified accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are recognized when 
they becom e m easurable and available as net current assets. Taxpayer-assessed incom e, gross receipts, and sales taxes 
are considered "m easurable" when in the hands of interm ediary collecting governm ents and are recognized as revenue at that 
tim e. Anticipated refunds of such taxes are recorded as liabilities and reductions of revenue when they are m easurable and 
their validity seems certain. Revenues from state and federal grants are recognized when the reim bursable expenditures have 
been incurred. Licenses and Perm its, Fines and Forfeitures, and Miscellaneous Revenues (except interest earnings) are 
recorded as revenues when received in cash. 

Expenditures are generally recognized under the m odified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability is in- 
curred. Exceptions to this general rule are principal and interest on long-term debt, which is recognized when due. Purchase 
of various operating supplies are regarded as expenditures at the tim e purchased. 

The proprietary fund is accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. Its revenues are recognized when they are 
earned, and its expenses are recognized when they are incurred. Unbilled utility services are recorded at year-end. 

Budoets and Budoetarv Accountina 

The Town follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in these financial statem ents 

1. The Town Treasurer prepares a proposed budget and subm its sam e to the Mayor and Board of Alderm en no later than 
fifteen days prior to the beg{nning of each fiscal year. 

2. A sum m ary of the proposed budget is published and 
inspection. At the sam e tim e, a public hearing is ca1 

the public notified that the proposed budget is available for public 
ed. 
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TOW N O F W ALKER 
Notes to the Financial Statem ents, Continued 
D ecem ber 31. 1998 

3. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after publication of the call for the hearing 

4. After holding the public hearing and com pletion of all action necessary to finalize and im plem ent the budget, the budget 
is adopted through passage of an ordinance prior to the com m encem ent of the fiscal year for w hich the budget is being 

adopted. 

5. Budgetary am endm ents involving the transfer of funds from one departm ent, program or function to another or involving 
increases in expenditures resaltin9 from revenues exceeding am ounts estim ated require the approval of the Board of 

Alderm en. 

6. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 

7. The budget for the General Fund is adopted on,a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). 
Budgeted am ounts are as originally adopted, or as am ended by the Board of Alderm en. 

F. Investments 

investm ents are Mated at coM . At Decem ber 31, 1998, investm ents were deposited in m utual funds or U.S. Governmenta 

O bligations. 

G. Inventory 

Inventory is valued at cost (first-in, first-out). Expendable supplies in the General Fund are recorded as expenditures at the 
tim e the supplies are purchased. 

H. Bad Debts 

Uncollectible am ounts due for ad valorem taxes and custom ers' utility receivables are recognized as bad debts through the 
establishm ent of an allowance account at the time inform ation becom es available which would indicate the uncollectibility of 

the particular receivable. 

Accum ulated Unpaid Vacation 

Total Colum ns on Combined Statem ents - Overview 

K. Construction Period Interest 

The Town has a poUcy of capitalizing interest paid during the construction of a project. 
As of December 31, 1998, the Town has capitalized a total of $17,857 of interest costs on its water system. 

L. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of repor[ing cash flows, the qown cons ders al cert f cates of deposit, regardless of m aturity, and m oney m arket 
funds, including those that are classified as restricted assets, to be cash equivalents. 

M. PoM-Em plovm ent Health Care Benefits 

Retiree Bene~ts - 

The Town provides no post-retirem ent health care benefits to em ployees who retire from the "[own 
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"TOW N O F W ALKER 
Notes to the Financial Statem ents, Continued 
Decem ber 31. 1998 

CO BRA Benefits 

Under the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA), the Town provides health care benefits to eligible 
form er em ployees and eligible dependents. Certain requirem ents are outlined by the federal governm ent for this coverage. 

The premiums are paid by the Town and reimbursed by the insured. This program is offered for a duration of eighteen (18) 
m onths after the term ination date. There is no associated cost to the Town under this program , and there were no participants 
in the program as of Decem ber 31, 1998. 

N. Use of Estim ates 

The preparation of financial statem ents in conform ity with generally accepted accounting principles requires m anagement to 
m ake estim ates and assum ptions that affect the reported am ounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets 
and liabilities at the date of the financial statem ents and the reported am ounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Actual results could differ from those estim ates. 

Ad Valorem Taxes 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceab]e lien on properly as 
Septem ber and are actually billed to the taxpayers in Novem ber. 
year. Revenues from ad valorem taxes are budgeted in the year 

of January 1 of each year. Taxes are levied by the Town in 
Billed taxes becom e delinquent on January 1 of the following 
billed. 

The Town bills and collects its ow n property taxes using the assessed values determ ined by the tax assessor of Livingston Parish 

Interfund Receivable, Payables - Transfers In, Transfers O ut 

General Fund 
Enterprise Fund 

General Fund 
Capital Projects Fund 

Changes in General Fixed Assets 

A sum m ary of changes in general fixed assets follows 

Land 
Land Im provements 
Buildings 
Equipm ent 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Recreational 
Equipm ent 

Tota 

INTERFUND 
RECEIVABLES 

$ 737,065 
423.607 

NTERFUND 
PAYABLES 

$ 375,722 
784.950 

TRANSFERS 
IN 

$ 753,209 
1 561.000 

TRANSFERS 
O UT 

$2,341,209 
-O- 

BALANCE 
JANUARY 1, 

1998 ADDITIO NS 

89 487 

BALA NCE 
DECEM BER 31 

DELETIO NS 1998 

$ -0- $ 
-0- 
-0- 

151,282 
-0o 

-O- 

t0- 
-0- 
-O- 
-0- 
-0- 

-O- 
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15,675 
272,470 
812,397 
57.557 

89.487 

$ 1,338,860 



TOW N O F W ALKER 
Notes to the Financial Statem ents, Continued 
Decem ber 31, 1998 

A sum m ary of proprietary fund type property, plant and equipm ent at Decem ber 31, 1998, follows 

BALANCE 
JANUARY 1. 

Land 
G as System 
W ater System 
Sewer System 
Buildings 
M achinery and Equipm ent 

Total 
Less: Accum ulated Depreciation 

Net 

Restricted Assets - Proprietary Fund Type 

1998 
$ 37,014 
3,029,471 
1,687,299 
3,413,066 
153,688 
663.078 

$ 8,983,616 
4,183,264 

$ 4.800,352 

ADDITIONS 
$ 9,517 

-0- 
-0- 
-0- 
-0- 

21.753 

$ 31,270 
-0- 

.$ 31,270 

Restricted assets w ere applicable to the following at Decem ber 31, 1998 

Bond Interest and Redem ption Accounts 
Bond Reserve Accounts 
Bond Contingency Accounts 
Sinking Fund Reserve 

Changes in Long-Term Debt 

DELETIO NS 
$ -0- 

-0- 
-0- 
-0- 
-0- 
-0- 

$ -0- 
314,290 

$ 314,290 

$168,481 
137,657 
117,235 
96,522 

BALANCE 
DECEM BER 31 

1998 

A. The following is a sum m ary of bond transactions of the Town for the year ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

Balances at January 1, 1998 
Additions 
Principal Reductions 

Balances at Decem ber 31. 1998 

CERTIFICATE 
O F 

NDEBTEDNESS 

$ 55,000 
-0- 

55.000 

REVENUE 
BO NDS 

$1,016,928 
-0- 
-0- 

~ 016,928 

CERTIFICATE 
OF 

INDEBTEDNESS 

$1,561,000 
-0- 

$ 46,531 
3,029,471 
1,687,299 
31413,066 
153,688 
684.831 

$ 9,014,886 
4,497,554 

$ 4,517,332 

TOTAL 

$1,071,928 
1,561,000 

55.000 

The 1966 bond resolution provides that there shall be levied in each year that the above bonds are outstanding and unpaid, a 
tax on all taxable property in the Town of W alker, sufficient to pay the interest and principal on the bonds as each shall becom e 
due. 

Certificates of Indebtedness 

$250,000 Certificate of Indebtedness, Series 1993 due in annual installments of principa 
and semi-annual installments of interest through December 1, 1998; interest on $45,000 
at 5.75% . on $100,000 at 5.25% , and on $105,000 at 5.50% . 

A schedule of the outstanding 1998 Series Cer[ificates of Indebtedness and the interest and principal requirem ents by dates is 
as follows: 

DUE DATE 

January 1, 1999 
July 1, 1999 
Janua~ 1,2000 
July 1, 2000 
January 1, 2001 

PRINCIPAL 

$ 
123,000 

125.000 

- 23 - 

INTEREST TOTAL 

$ 32,010.26 
160,659.13 
34,691.75 
159,691.75 
31.676.13 



3OW N O F W ALKER 
Notes to the Financial Statem ents, Continued 
Decem ber 31, 1998 

July 1, 2001 
January 1, 2002 
July 1, 2002 
January 1, 2003 
July 1, 2003 
January 1, 2004 
July 1, 2004 
January 1, 2005 
July 1, 2005 
January 1, 2006 
July 1, 2006 
January 1, 2007 
July 1, 2007 
January 1, 2008 
July 1, 2008 

Totals 

133,000 

141,099 

149,000 

158,000 

167,000 

178,000 

188,000 

199,000 

$1,561,000 

31,676.13 
28,467.50 
28,467.50 
25,065.88 
25,065.68 
21,471.25 
21,471.25 
17,659.50 
17,659.50 
13,630.63 
13,630.63 
9,336.38 
9,336.38 
4,800.88 
4,800.88 

$443.269.13 

164,676.13 
28,467.50 
169,457.50 
25,065.88 
174,065.88 
21,471.25 
179,741.25 
17,659.50 
184,659.50 
13,630.63 
191,630.63 
9,336.38 

197,336.38 
4,800.88 

203.800.88 

The Series 1998 Certificates of Indebtedness resolution provides that the Certificates shall be secured by and payable in principal 
and interest exclusively by an irrevocable pledge and dedication of the excess of annual revenues of the Town of W alker from 
its General Fund and Other Operating Funds for the years 1998 and thereafter above the statutory, necessary and usual charges 
of the Town in each of the years the Certificates are outstanding. The excess revenues thus pledged shall be set aside m onthly 
in a separate fund to be designated the Series 1998 Sinking Fund hereinafter authorized to be created. Monies in the Series 1998 
Sinking Fund shall be expended solely for the payment of principal of and interest on the Certificates. Such monthly deposits 
of excess revenues of the Town from its General Fund and Other Operating Funds shall continue to be m ade in each of the years 
1998 and thereafter, as necessary to pay principal of and interest on the Certificates as the sam e fall due. "[he excess revenues 
of the Town from its G eneral Fund and Other O perating Funds not required to be deposited in the Series 1998 Sinking Fund m ay 
be appropriated and used by the Issuer for any lawful purpose of the Town. At Decem ber 31, 1998, the Town had established 
a separate checking account which had a balance of $1,106,960 at Decem ber 31, 1998. 

Revenue Bonds 

$620,000, 1977 W ater, Gas and Sewer serial bonds due in annual installm ents of principa 
and sem i-annual installm ents of interest through June 1, 2018; interest is at 5.0% 

$600,000, 1985 W aterworks Revenue Bond due in annual installm ents of principa 
and interest of $44,358 through October 8, 2027; interest is at 6.875% 

$ 450.000 

544.349 

A schedule of the outstanding 1977 Series bonds and the interest and principal requirem ents by dates is as follows 

DUE DATE 

June 1, 1999 
Decem ber 1, 1999 
June 1 2000 
Decem ber 1, 2000 
June 1 2001 
Decem ber 1, 2001 
June 1 2002 
Decem ber 1, 2002 
June 1 2003 
Decem ber 1, 2003 
June 1 2004 
Decem ber 1, 2004 
June 1 2005 
Decem ber 1, 2005 
June 1 2006 
Decem ber 1. 2006 

PRINCIPAL 

14,000 

14,000 

15,000 

16,000 

17,000 

17,000 

18,000 

19,000 

(Continued) 
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NTEREST TOTAL 

11,250 
10,900 
10,900 
10,550 
10,550 
10,175 
10,175 
9,775 
9,775 
9,350 
9,350 
8,925 
8,925 
8,475 
8,475 
8,000 

25,250 
10,900 
24,900 
10,550 
25,550 
10,175 
26,175 
9,775 
26,775 
9,350 
26,350 
8,925 
26,925 
8,475 
27,475 
8.000 
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June 1, 2007 
Decem ber 1, 2007 
June 1, 2008 
Decem ber 1, 2908 
June 1, 2009 
Decem ber 1, 2009 
June 1, 2010 
Decem ber 1, 2010 
June 1, 2011 
Decem ber 1, 2011 
June 1, 2012 
Decem ber 1, 2012 
June 1, 2013 
Decem ber 1, 2013 
June 1, 2014 
Decem ber 1, 2014 
June 1, 2015 
Decem ber 1, 2015 
June 1, 2016 
Decem ber 1, 2016 
June 1, 2017 
Decem ber 1, 2017 
June 1. 2018 

Total 1977 Series 

20,00D 

21,000 

22,000 

23,000 

25,000 

26,000 

27,000 

28,000 

30,900 

31,000 

33,000 

34,000 

~ 5o ooo 

81000 
7,500 
7,500 
6,975 
6,975 
6,425 
6,425 
5,850 
5,850 
5,225 
5,225 
4,575 
4,575 
3,900 
3,900 
3,200 
3,200 
2,450 
2,450 
1,675 
1,675 
850 
850 

28,090 
7,500 
28,500 
6,975 
28,975 
6,425 
29,425 
5,850 
30,850 
5,225 
31,225 
4,575 
31,575 
3,900 
31,900 
3,209 
33,200 
2,450 
33,450 
1,675 
34,675 

850 
34,850 

A schedule of the outstanding 1985 Series bonds and the interest and principa] requirem ents by dates is as follows 

DUE DATE 

O ctober 8, 1999 
October 8, 2000 
O ctober 6, 2091 
O ctober 6, 2002 
O ctober 8, 2003 
October 8, 2004 
October 8, 2005 
O ~tober 8 2096 
October 8 2007 
O ctober 8 2008 
October 8 2009 
October 8 2010 
October 8 2011 
October 8 2012 
October 8 2013 
October 8 2014 
October 8 2015 
O ctober 8 2016 
October 8 2017 
O ctober 8 2018 
October 8 2019 
O ctober ~ 2020 
October 8 2021 
October 8 2022 
October 1 2023 
October 8 2024 
O ctober ~ 2025 

Total 1985 Series 

Total Revenue Bonds 

PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL 

6,934 
7,411 
7,920 
8,465 
9,047 
9,669 
10,333 
1%044 
11,803 
12,614 
13,482 
14,409 
15,399 
16,458 
17,589 
18,799 
20,091 
21,472 
22,948 
24,526 
26,212 
28,014 
29,940 
31,999 
34,199 
36,550 
77,022 

$544,349 

37,424 
36,947 
36,438 
35,893 
35,311 
34,689 
34,025 
33,314 
32,555 
31,744 
30,876 
29,949 
28,959 
27,900 
26,769 
25,559 
24,267 
22,886 
21,410 
19,632 
18,146 
16,344 
14,418 
12,359 
10,159 
7,808 
5,295 

$691,276 

44,358 
44,358 
44,358 
44,358 
44,358 
44,358 
44,358 
44,358 
44,358 
44,358 
44,358 
44,358 
44,358 
44,358 
44,358 
44,358 
44,358 
44,358 
44,358 
44,356 
44,358 
44,358 
44,358 
44,358 
44,358 
44,358 
44,358 

$1,197.666 

(Continued) 
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The Series 1977 Bond Indenture provides that all revenues of the Enterprise Fund are pledged for the purposes and in the priority 
order following: 

a. Reasonable and necessary expenses of m aintaining and operating the system 

b. Paym ents into the Interest and Redem ption Fund of the am ount required to pay m aturing bonds and interest
, such 

paym ents, to be m ade in equal m onthly installments. 

c. Paym ents into the Interest and Redem ption Reserve Fund of 5%  of the am ount paid into the Interest and Redem ption Fund 
each year in accordance with the preceding paragraph until the fund reaches an am ount equal to the m axim um future 
sinking fund year's aggregate principal and interest requirements ($36,350) of the bonds. If the amount in the Reserve 
Account ever exceeds the am ount required to be therein, such excess shall be deem ed held in the current requirem ents 
portion of the Interest and Redem ption Fund and applied to currently m aturing principal and interest. 

d. Paym ents intothe Depreciation, Replacem ent and Extension Fund of $1,824 annually in equal m onthly installm ents of $152 
until there is in said fund the sum of $72,960. "Upon retirem ent of the prior revenue bonds all m oney then in the 
Contingencies end Improvement Fund established by the prior revenue bond resolution (to the extent that such money is 
not used for the retirement of prior revenue bonds) shall be paid into the Depreciation, Replacement, and Extension Fund". 
The m onies in the Depreciation, Replacem ent and Extension Fund shall be used or reserved for the m aking of extraordinary 
repairs or replacements to the com bined system which are necessary to keep the com bined system in operating condition 
and for the m aking of which m oney is not available as an expense of operation and m aintenance or from the Contingencies 
and Im provem ent Fund created by the prior revenue bond resolution, but prior to the retirem ent of the prior revenue bonds, 
priorityshallbegiventopaym entsrequiredforthesewersystem . Money in the Depreciation, Replacem ent, and Extension 
Fund in excess of $72,960 m ay also be used by the Town for the paym ent of the cost of im provem ents or extensions to the 
combined system including the payment of junior lien obligations issued for such purpose as to principal, interest, and 
reserve requirem ents. 

e. All revenues not required for the above paym ents shall be [egarded as surplus and m ay be used for any lawful corporate 
purposes. 

The Series 1985 Bond Indenture provides that all revenues derived from the operation of the system shall be collected in a 
separate end special bank account and said fund shall be established, m aintained and adm inistered in the following order of 
priority and for the following express purposes: 

a. Reasonable and necessary expenses of m aintaining and operating the system 

b. Paym ents into a fund entitled W aterworks System Revenue Bond and Interest Sinking Fund, sufficient am ounts to pay fully 
the principal and interest on said Bond, as they become due and payable, one-twelfth of such payment ($3,697) is to be 
deposited in said account beginning on the first day of the m onth following delivery of the 1985 Bond. 

c. Paym ents into a fund entitled W aterworks System Revenue Bond Reserve Fund, on or before the 20th day of each m onth, 
beginning no later than the first full m onth in which the system becom es revenue producing, an am ount equal to 5% of the 
sum required each month into the Sinking Fund, b. above, until such fund equals the highest annual debt service ($44,358). 

d. Paym ents to a fund entitled Depreciation and Contingency Fund com m encing on the 2Oth day of the first full month after 
the System becom es revenue producing, and then m onthly thereafter, the sum of $408. 

All m onies in the Depreciation and Contingency Fund m ay be drawn on and used by the Town for the purpose of paying the cost 
of unusual or extraordinary m aintenance, repairs, replacem ents and extensions; and the costs of im provem ents to the System 
which will either enhance its revenue-producing capacity or provide a higher degree of serv ice. In the event the available balances 
in the Sinking Fund and/or Reserve Fund shall at any principal or interest paym ent date be insufficient to pay the next installment 
or principal and/or interest and to m aintain the required debt service, reserve funds on deposit in the Depreciation and 
Contingency Fund shall be transferred in such am ounts as are necessary to elim inate the deficiencies, respectively, in the Sinking 
Fund and the Reserve Fund. The balances required in the Interest and Redem ption Funds, the Interest and Redem ption Reserve 
Funds, the Depreciation, Replacem ent, and Extension Fund, and the Contingency and Im provem ent Fund from a strict 
interpretation of the Bond Resolutions, as com pared to the actual balances, are reflected in the following: 
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Required Balance 
Actual Balance 

Excess 

Required Balance 
Actual Balance 

Excess 

Required BaLance 
Actual Balance 

Excess 

Required Balance 
Actual Balance 

Excess 

NTEREST AND REDEM PTION FUNDS 

SERIES 
1977 
BONDS 

$ 3,042 
_28,525 

$ 25,483 

NTEREST AND REDEMPTION RESERVE FUNDS 

SERIES 
1977 

BONDS 

$ 36,350 
97.693 

SERIES 
1985 

BONDS 

$ 7,393 
,139,956 

TOTALS 

$ 10,438 
. 168,481 

SERIES 
1985 

BONDS TOTALS 

$ 26,139 
40.817 

PRECIATION. REPLACEM ENT AND EXTENSION FUND 

SERIES 
1977 

BONDS 

$ 36,021 
_ .42,418 

$ 62,489 
138 510 

$ 76,021 

SERIES 
1985 

BONDS TOTALS 

$ $ 36,021 
42,418 

$ 6,397 $ $ 6 397 

CONTINGENCY AND IMPROVEMENT FUND 

SERIES 
1977 

BO NDS 

$ 

SERIES 
1985 

BONDS TOTALS 

$ 58,816 
74 817 

$ 58,816 
74,817 

There are a num ber of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Town is in com pliance 
with all m aterial lim itations and restrictions. 

The following is a sum m ary of the Notes Payable transactions for the Town for the year ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

Notes Payable at January 1, 1998 
increase in Notes Payable 
Retirem ent of Notes Payable - Current Year 

Notes Payable at Decem ber 31, 1998 

General Obligation Under Note Payable 

$ 6,379 
-0- 

6.379 

The Town, on June 29, 1995, entered into a note payable with an individual for the purchase of a certain parcel of land, 
containing 5.25 acres, together with all buildings and im provem ents thereon. The note payable requires no down 
paym ent and is payable in 42 equal m onthly installm ents of $546, including interest at 5.00% per annum . The note 
payable indebtedness at December 31, 1998, was $ -0-. 
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The following is a sum m ary of the obligation under capital lease transactions of the Tow n's Enterprise Fund for th
e year ended Decem ber 31

. 1998. 

Obligation Under Capital Lease at January 1, 1998 
Increase in Capital Lease O bligation 
Capital Lease Retirem ent Current Year 

Obligation Under Capital Lease at Decem ber 31, 1998 

Obligation Under Capital Lease - Enterprise Fund 

$ 32,746 
-0- 

12,466 

The Town's Enterprise Fund on July 14, 1995, entered into a Lease Purchase Agreem ent with Crawler Supply Co,, Inc. 
for the purchase of an Excavator (Model 9030). After the initial payment of $1,186 at the inception date, the Town makes 
payments on the capital lease indebtedness in fifty-nine (59) monthly installments of $1,186, including interest at 6.50% 
per annum . 

A schedule of the outstanding lease principal and interest requirem ents at Decem ber 31
. 1998. is as follows 

YEAR ENDED 
DECEM BER 31 

1999 
2000 

PRINCIPAL 

Total Obligation Under 
Capital Lease 

Am ortization of the Cost of Issuance of Revenue Bonds 

13,3D0 
6,980 

INTEREST 
927 
133 

TOTAL 
14,227 
7,113 

$21,340 

The cost of issuance of the 1985 Revenue Bonds of $11,925 is being am odized over the life of the bonds. The unam ortized 
balance at Decem ber 31, 1998, was $ 8,587. 

M eter Deposits 

At Decem ber 31, 1998, Meter Deposits am ounted to $ 233,316, while the balance of the m eter deposit cash accounts totaled 
$ 13,548. 

10. PENSION PLANS 

MPERS- 
All of the Town of W alker's full-tim e police employees participate in the Municipal Police Em ployees Retirem ent System 
("System"), a multiple-employer public employee retirement system. The payroll for employees covered by the System for the 
year ended Decem ber 31, 1998, was $105,006; the Town's total payroll was $860,607. 

M em bership is m andatory for any full-tim e police officer em ployed by a m unicipality of the State of Louisiana and engaged in 
law enforcem ent, em powered to m ake arrests, providing he does not have to pay social security and providing he meets the 
statutory criteria. 

Benefit provisions are authorized within Act 189 of 1973 and am ended by LRS 11:2211- 11:2233 

Any m em ber is eligible for norm al retirement after he has been a m em ber of the System for one year
, if he has 25 years of 

creditable service at any age or has 20 years of creditable service and is age 50
, or has 12 years creditable serv ice and is age 

55. 

Benefit rates are three and one-third percent of average final compensation (average monthly earnings during the highest 36 
consecutive months or joined months if service was interrupted) per number of years of creditable service not to exceed 100% 
of final salary. 

A m em ber is eligible to receive disability benefits if he was an active contributing m em ber of the System
, or if he is no longer 
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a m em ber but has 29 years creditable service established in the System , and suffers disability which has been certified by 
exam ination by a m em ber of the State-wide Medical Disability Board A service related disability requires no certain num ber of 
years of creditable service; however, a non-service connected disability requires five years of creditable service. 

The disability benefits are calculated at three percent of average final com pensation m ultiplied by years of creditable service, 
but shall not be less than forty percent nor m ore than sixty of average final com pensation. Upon reaching the age required for 
regular retirem ent, the disability pensioner receives the greater of disability benefit or accrued benefit earned to date of disability. 

Upon the death of an active contributing m ember, or disability retiree, the plan provides for surviving spouses and m inor children. 

Under certain conditions outlined in the statutes, the benefits range from forty to sixty percent of the m em ber's average final 
com pensation. 

A m em ber is eligible upon receiving 25 years of credit regardless of age or 20 years of credit and attaining the age of 50, to elect 
to enter the deferred retirement option plan (DROP). Upon filing the application for the program, the employee's active 
m em bership in the system is term inated. At the entry date into the DROP, the em ployee and em ployer contributions cease. The 
amount to be deposited into the DROP account is equal to the benefit com puted under the retirem ent plan elected by the 
participate at date of application. The duration of participation in the DROP is specified for a period of three years or less. If 
em ploym ent is term inated after the three year period, the participate m ay receive his benefits by lum p sum paym ent or a true 
annuity. If em ploym ent is not term inated, active contributing m em bership into the system shall resum e and upon later 
term ination, he shaw receive additional retirem ent benefit based on the additional service DROP accounts shall earn interest 
subsequent to the term ination of DROP participation at a rate of half of one percentage point below the percentage rate of return 
of the System 's investm ent portfolio as certified by the actuary on an annual basis. 

Covered em ployees are required by State statute to contribute five per cent of their salary to the plan. The Town was required 
by the sam e statute to contribute five to three and one-quarter per cent. The contribution requirem ent for the year ended 
Decem ber 31, 1998, was $ 17,590, which consisted of $ 9,594 from the Village and $ 7,995 from em ployees. The actuarially 
determ ined contribution requirem ent for 1998 has not yet been provided by the retirem ent system . 

Trend inform ation showing the progress of the System in accum ulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due is presented 
in its annual financial reports. Copies of these reports m ay be obtained from the Municipal Em ployees Retirem ent System of 
Louisiana. 

11. Retirem ent Benefits 

The Town adopted a nonqualified retirem ent plan in 1992. Em ployees are eli9ible to participate upon com pletion of their six 
month of employment and must be employed full time. The employee must contribute a minimal amount ($25.00) monthly and 
the Town will contribute 6% of the regular gross pay on the em ployee's behalf. The m onies contributed are used to m ake pay- 
ments on annuity contracts for the benefit of the em ployee. On October 1, 1993, the nonqualified retirem ent plan was term inated 
and e qualified retirem ent plan was adopted. The qualified retirem ent has the sam e contribution term s as the unqualified 
retirem ent plan. The Town'e contributions for the plan am ounted to $34,404, for the year ended Decem ber 31, 1998. 

12. Litigation 

There are several pending lawsuits in which the "Town is involved. The Town's legal counsel and m anagem ent estim ate that the 
potential claim s against the Town not covered by insurance resulting from such litigation would not m aterially affect the financial 
statem ents of the Town. 

13. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Town m aintains cash, certificates of deposit, and investm ent pools available for use by the Town. 

Deposits - At year-end, the carrying amount of the Town's deposits was $2,121,535, and the bank balance was $2,993,013. The 
entire bank balance was covered by federal deposit insurance and/or pledged securities. 

Statutes require collateral pledged for pool deposits to be held in the Town's nam e by the trust departm ent of a bank other than 
the pledging bank; however, during the year the Town perm itted collateral on the deposits to be held in the Town's nam e by the 
pledging bank's trust departm ent. 

Investm ents - The Town is authorized to invest in obligations of the U. S. Treasury, agencies, and instrum entalities, com m ercial 
paper rated A-1 by Standard and Poor's Corporation or P-1 by Moody's Com m ercial Paper Record, banks' acceptances, 
repurchase agreem ents, and the State Treasurer's investm ent pool. The Town's investm ents are categorized below to give an 
indication of the level of risk assum ed by the Town at year end. Category 1 includes deposits or investm ents that are insured 
or registered or for which the securities are held by the Town or its agent in the Town's nam e. Category 2 includes uninsured 
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and unregistered investm ents for which the securities are held by the broker's or dealer's trust departm ent or agent in the Town's 
nam e. Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered investm ents for which the securities are held by the broker or dealer

, 

or by its trust departm ent or agent but not in the Town's nam e. 

CATEGORY 
1 2 3 

CO NFIRM ED 
BALANCE 

M ARKET 
VALUE 

CARRYING 
VALUE 

Cash and Cash Equivalents: 
Operating Accounts $2,993,013 $ -0- $ -0- $2,993,013 $2,gg3,013 $2,121,535 

Pe~y Cash 
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 

nvestments Not Subject to Categorization: 
Mutual Funds - U.S. Governm ent Securities 

Total Investm ents 

Total Cash and Investm ents 

-0- 
$ -O- 

515 
$ 515 

ncluded in the accom panying Balance Sheets under the captions 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investm ents, at Cost 
Restricted Assets: Cash and Investm ents. at Cost 

14. Excess Expenditures over Appropriations 

404 
$2.993,417 

$1,297,345 

$1,297,345 

404 
$2,993.417 

515 
$2,122,050 

$1,364,647 $1,297,345 

$1,364,647 ~ 297,345 

$1,601,954 
1,297,345 
520.095 

Durin~ 19~8~theT~wnof~ a~kerhadactua~expenditures~verbudgetedexpendituresinthef~~~~w ing areasoftheG eneralFund 
VARIANCE 

Garbage Departm ent 
Police Departm ent 
CDE~G-FY 96 
Gas and W ater Fund 
Sewer Fund 

15. Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

BUDGET ACTUAL 

108,580 
418,881 
635,228 
704,517 
348.728 

135,774 
465,869 
636,227 

1,895,265 
408.558 

UNFAVO RABLE 
VARIANCE 

27,194 
46,987 
(999 

90,748 
5g.830 

At Decem ber 31, 1998, the allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable in the Enterprise Fund is $54,812 

16. YEAR 2000 COMPLIANCE (UNAUDITED) 

AS %  
O F BUDGET 

25%  
11%  
1%  
11% 
17% 

Time and space saving program m ing decisions m ade in prior years resulted in two-digit com puter codes that m ay not correctly 
recognize "00" as the year 2000. Serious processing error or system failure could result. To prevent this error, com puter systems 
and equipm ent m ust be reprogram m ed or replaced to m ake them year 2000 com pliant. 

The Town of W alker is significantly dependent on com puterized system s for essential operations and to provide services to citizens. 
As a continuing process, the Town is actively engaged in m aking necessary changes to its system s and equipm ent to achieve year 
2000 com pliance. Interfacing business partners are being surveyed to assess their com pliance status and possible im pact on district 
services. Other information technology projects have been re-prioritized and delayed when necessaryto support continuing progress 
toward year 2000 com pliance. These changes include system upgrades and equipment replacem ents. Contingency plans are also 
being considered. 
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G ENERAL FUND 

To account for resources traditionally associated w ith governm ents w hich are not 
required to be accounted for in another ~und. 
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ASSETS 

30~N OF gALKER 

GENERAL FUND (BY DEPARTMENT) 
Schedule 1 

~OM~IN|RG BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 1998 

With Comparative Totals for December 31, 1997 

GENERAL 

FUND 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Nibernia National Bank $ 

Petty Cash - Office Box 

Property Taxes Receivable 

Property Taxes Recv-Current 

Sales laxes Receivable 

Sales Tax Receivable 
Miscellaneous Receivables 
Other Receivables 

Due Frt>m bOA 

Due From Employees 

Due from WYSA 

Other Taxes Receivable 

NSF Checks Uncollected 
Reserve for Uncollectible 

Unbilled Utility Sales 
Fees - Garbage 

Due From Other Funds 

Due From Gas and ~ater 

Due From Parks 

Due From Sewer 

Due Fr~  Streets 

Inventory, at cost 

Inventory 

Accrued Salaries Payable 
Municipal Emp loyee Retirement 

TOTAL ASSETS 

PARKS 

DEPARTMENT 

19,747.61 $ 

11,361.4B 

46,93B.01 

46,940.37 

1,219.99 

189.00 
1,905.13 

218.87 

STREET 

DEPARTMENT 

15,166.31 $ 

1,499.64 

3,315.00 

35.00 

25.00 

ANIMAL 

CONTROL 

537.71 $ 

1,861.D0 

392.99 

$ 865,560.6B $ 20,040.95 $ 2,791.70 $ 
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GARBAGE 

DEPARTMENT 

$ 

POLICE 

DEPARTMENT 

- $ 

8,974.37 

CDBG DEOt4NSTRATED 

NEEDS GRANT 

- $ 

200.00 

4,137.79 

41.19 

CDBG 

GRANT FUND 

$ 8,974.37 $ 4,378.98 $ 

Memorandum Only 

Current Year 

72,797.26 

Memorandum Only 

Prior Year 

35,451,63 $ 
200.00 

260,795.13 

200.00 

11,361.48 17,990.63 

46,93B,01 40,240.26 

52,577.80 
72,797,26 
1,261.18 

3,315.00 
189.00 

1,940.13 

21B.87 

8,974,37 

536,921.87 
9,167.50 
20,092.90 
170.882.95 

1,861.00 

392.99 

4B,293.4B 

1,261.1B 

792.00 
218.87 

441,141.97 

9,167.50 
12,376.23 

170,882.95 

1,861,00 

* $ 72,797.26 $ 974,543,94 $ 1,005,221.20 
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LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 
Curr Liab (from Burr Assets) 

Cash overdraft 
Accounts Payable 
Retainase Payable 
Due to Other Funds 

Contracts Payable 
Accrued Salaries Payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 
Fund Balance 

Unreserved and Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER 
GENERAL FUND (BY DEPARTMENT) 

Schedule I 
COHBINIRG BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 1998 
With ComparBtive Totals for December 31, 1997 

GENERAL 
FUND 

PARKS 
DEPARTMENT 

- $ 
44,922.51 

8.986.32 

53,908.83 

811,651.85 

811,651.85 

$ 

12,819.53 

12,819.53 

7,221.42 

STREET 
DEPARTMENT 

$ 

21,475.41 

362,902.36 

5,142.57 

389,520.34 

(386.728.64) 

(386,728.64) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 865,560.6B $ 20,040.95 $ 2,791.70 $ 
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GARBAGE 
DEPARTMENT 

$ 

POLICE 
DEPARTMENT 

- $ 

620.93 

620.93 

8,353.44 

8,353.44 

- $ 
(309.87) 

4,395.84 

4,085.97 

293.01 

293.01 

$ 8,974.37 $ 4,378.98 $ 

CDBG DEOMNSTRATED 
~EED$ GRANT 

CDBG 
GRANT FUND 

- $ 

30,669.85 

42,127.41 

72,797.26 

Memorandum On|y 
Current Year 

533,752.B6 

440,791.0B 

440,791.08 

Memorandum On|y 
Prior Year 

3,628.32 
66,6B0.29 

39D,110.91 

8,512.3D 

468,931.82 

526,203.49 

526,203.49 

- $ 72,797,26 $ 974,543.94 $ 995,135.31 
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EXPENDITURES 

Current Exper~itures 
Legislative 

Elections 

Financial and Administrative 

Other General Administration 
Public Safety 

Public Works 

Health and ~eLfare 
Culture and Recreation 

Capital Outlay 
Other Genera[ Adm inistration 

Public Safety 

Public Works 

Debt Service 

Other General Administration 

Debt Service 

tOtAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

GENERAL FUND (BY DEPARTMENT 
Schedule 2 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUWD BALANCE 

Year Ended bece~t~er 31, 1998 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year End ed Dece~ vr 31, 1997 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expend itures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds of Long-term Debt 

Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers Out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

GENERAL 
FUND 

$ 

PARKS 

DEPARTMENT 

6,750.0D $ 

(3.00) 
869,986.15 

54,809.66 

163.08 
64,4% .B3 

996,120.72 

564,735.08 

1,561,000.00 

(2,314,208.76) 

(753,208.76) 

(168,473.68) 

980,125.53 

STREET 

DEPARTMENT 

$ 

28,571.36 

28,571.36 

3,633.Z5 

14,5D0.00 

14,500.00 

18,133.25 

(10,911.63) 

ARIMAL 
CONTROL 

. $ 

360,555.69 

153,378.24 

513.933.93 

(479,804.32) 

526,0D0.00 

526,0DO.D0 

46,195.68 

(432.924.32) 

13,412.32 

13.412.32 

(11,034.32) 

11,034.32 

$ 811,651.85 $ 7,221.42 $ (386,728.64) $ 
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GARBAGE 

DEPARTMENT 

$ 

POLICE 

DEPARTMENT 

- $ 

135,7/3.64 

135,773.64 

(8,306.34) 

16,659.78 

16,659.78 

8,353.44 

CDBG DEOMNSTRATED 

NEEDS GRANT 

- $ 

378,967.61 

86,90D.97 

465,B68.5B 

(IB4,721.65) 

185,014.66 

185,014.66 

293.01 

CDBG 

GRANT FUND 

109,222.77 

I09,222.77 

$ 8,353.44 $ 293.01 $ 

Memorandum Only 

Current YeBr 

636,227.33 

636,227.33 

* $ 

Memorand um On(y 
Prior Year 

6,750.00 $ 

(3.00) 

869,986.15 
378,967.61 

496,329.33 
13,412.32 
28,571.36 

54,B09.66 
86,900.97 
B98,828.34 

163.08 
64,414.83 

2,B99,130.65 

(95,498.30) 

1,561,000.00 
753,208.76 

(2,314,20B.76) 

(95,498.30) 

536,289.38 

8,030.58 
345.00 

5,921.47 
183,068.13 

364,499.29 
423,331.67 

11,111.93 
42,756.76 

16,050.0D 
37,541.81 

127,593.60 

449.39 
8.955.68 

1,231,655.51 

363,500,00 

(363,599.94) 

(99.94) 

417,5B4.77 

108,618.72 

$ 440,791.08 $ 526,203.49 

= 38 - 



 

TOWN OF WALKER 

GENERAL FUND (BY DEPARTMENT 

Schedule 2 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CRANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

Year Ended December 31, 1996 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1997 

GENERAL 

FUND 

REVENUES 

Revenues 

1axes 

Licenses and Permits 

IntergovernmentaL Revenue 

Fees, Charges and Commissions 
Fines and Forfeitures 

Use of Money and Property 

MiscelLaneous Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

13,633.60 

1,60B.09 

1,560,855.B0 

PARKS 

DEPARTMENT 
STREET 

DEPARTMENT 

- $ 

31,790.00 

414.61 

32,204.61 

- 39 - 

ANIMAL 

BDNIROL 

544.70 
33.584.9~ 

34,129.61 

2,378.D0 

Z,376.00 



 

GARBAGE 
DEPARTMENT 

POLICE 

DEPARIMENT 

$ 

127,467.3D 

CDBG DEOMNSTRATED 

NEEDS GRANt 

- $ 

252,704.61 

28.442.32 

281,146.93 

CDBG 

GRANT FUND 

- $ 

109,222.7}" 

109.222.77 

Memorandum OnLy 
Current Year 

$ 

636,227.33 

636.227.33 

- 40 - 

2,803,632.35 

Memorandum Only 

Prior Year 

706,267.06 
178,484.59 

70,206.00 
16D,735.42 

240,256.46 
6,G77.32 

286,713.37 

1,649,340.22 



Current Assets 

Cash end Bash Equivalents 
Property Taxes Receivable 
Bales Taxes Receivable 

Miscellaneous Receivables 
Due From Other Funds 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILII|ES AND FUBD BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 

Curt Liab (from Curt Assets) 
Accounts Payabte 

Accrued Salaries P~yable 

TOFAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance 

Unreserved and Und esignated 

TOIAL FUND BALANCE 

tOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER 

GENERAL FUND 
Schedule 3 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SBEET 

December 31, 1997 and 1998 

- 41 

$ 

1998 

19,747.61 

11,361.48 
46,938.01 

50,473.36 

737,040.22 

$ 865.560.6B 

$ 44,922.51 

8,986~32 

53,908.83 

811,651.85 

811,651.85 

$ 865,560.68 

$ 

1997 

260,612.07 

17,990.63 

40,240.26 

49,065.89 

633,543.65 

$ 1,DD1,452.50 

$ 15,673.35 

5.653.62 

21,326.97 

980,125.53 

980,125.53 

$ 1,001,452.5D 



REVENUES 

Revenues 

Taxes 

Licenses and Permits 

Intergovernmental Revenue 

Fees, Charges and Commissions 

Fines and Forfeitures 

Use of Money and Property 

Miscellaneous Revenue 

TOIAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Current Expenditures 

Legislative 

Elections 

Financial and Administrative 

Other General Administration 
Public Safety 
Public Works 

Health and Wetfare 
Capita[ Outlay 

Other General Administrat~o~ 

Pubiic Safety 

Debt Service 

Other Generat Administration 
Debt Service 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedute 4 

Year Ended December 31, 1996 

With Comparative Actua[ Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1997 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

783,840.23 $ 

231,357.93 

35,002.38 

12,3T3.48 
640.040,45 

1,702,624.47 

14,801.36 

12.35 
1,328,386.46 

58,032.10 

196.69 
63,569.42 

1998 

Actua 

748,437.31 $ 

198,320.85 
588,286.98 
33,649.0D 

13,633.60 
1,608.09 

1,580.B55.80 

6,750.00 

(3.00) 
869,986.15 

54,809.66 

163.08 

64,414.83 

Variance--  1997 

favorabie 
(unfavorable) Actua 

1,260.12 
(638.432.36) 

(121,766.67) 

8,051.38 

15.35 

458,400.31 

33.61 

(825.41) 

706,267.06 

178,4B4.59 

138,679.42 

240,256.48 

5,977.41 
276,675,72 

1,546,340.66 

8,030.58 
345.00 

3,855.22 

183,068.13 

354,413.40 
94~428.56 

11.111.93 

18,650.00 

37,541.81 

449.39 

8.955.68 

1,465.018.40 996,120.72 468,897.68 720,249.78 

237,606.07 584,735.08 347,129.01 826,090.96 

(816,910.00) 

(816,910.08) 

- 42 - 

(753,208.76) 

(753,208.76) 

63,701.24 

63,701.24 

(363,599.94) 

(363,599.94) 



 

TOWN OF WALKER 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPEND]TURES 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedule 4 

Year Ended December 31, 1998 

With Coraparative Actuat Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1997 

Budget 

Variance-- 1997 
favorabte 

(unfavorable) Actua 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

expenditures and other sources (uses) $ (579,303.93) $ (168,A73.68) $ 41D,83D.25 $ A&2,491.D2 

Fund Batances at beginning of year 

FUT~C~ Balances Bt e~  of year 

980.125.53 980,125.53 517,634.51 

$ (579,303.93) $ 81~,651.85 $ 1,390,955.78 $ 980,125.53 

- 43 - 



Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Misce[taneous Receivabtes 
Due From Other Funds 

IOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 

Curr Liab (from Curr Assets) 

Due to Other Funds 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance 

Unreserved and Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER 

PARK DEPARTNENT FUND 

Schedule 5 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 1997 and 1998 

- 44 - 

$ 15,166.31 

4,849.64 
25.00 

$ 20.040.95 

$ 12,819.53 

12,819.53 

7,221.42 

7.221.42 

$ 20,040.95 

$ 383.06 
1,499.64 

25.OD 

$ 1,907.70 

$ 12,819.53 

12,B19.53 

(I0,911.83) 

(10,911.83) 

$ 1,907.70 



REVENUES 

Revenues 

Fees, Charges and Commissions 

Use of Money and Property 

Miscellaneous Revenue 

FDTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Current Expenditures 
Financial and Administrative 

Culture and Recreation 

IDIAL EXPENDIIURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

PARK DEPARTMENT FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUPGET (GAAP BASIS) 
~cMedule 6 

Year Ended December 31, 1998 

With Con~oarative Actua[ Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1997 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

expenditures 

OIHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL OFHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

1998 

Budget Actua 

34,838.18 $ 
382.78 

35,220.96 

30,060.89 

30,060.89 

5,160.07 

19,270.00 

19,270.00 

24,430.07 

$ 24,430.07 

- 45 - 

31,790.00 $ 

414.61 

32,204.61 

28,571.36 

28,571.36 

3,633.25 

14,500.00 

14,5D0.00 

18,133.25 

Variance~  

favorable 

(unfavorable) 

(3,048.18) $ 
31.83 

(3,016.35) 

489.53 

(I,526.82) 

(4,770.00) 

(4,770.00) 

(6,296.82) 

(I0,911.83) 

1997 

Actua 

22,056.00 
378.14 

48.00 

22.482.14 

688.75 
42,756.76 

43.445.51 

(20,963.37) 

21,000.00 

21,000.00 

36.63 

(10,948.46) 

$ (17,208.65) $ (10,911.83) 



Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Inventory, at cost 

Accrued Salaries Payable 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIAS~L~IIES AND FUND BALANCE 

L|AB~L|TIES 

Curr Liab (from Curr Assets) 
Cash overdraft 

Accounts Payable 

Due to Other Funds 

Accrued Sataries Payable 

FUND BALANCE 

Fund BaLDnce 

Unreserved and Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER 

STREET DEPARTMENT FUND 

Schedule 7 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 1997 and 1998 

- 46 - 

$ 537.71 

1,861.00 
392.99 

$ 2,791.70 

$ 

389,520.34 

(386,728.64) 

(386~728.64) 

$ 2,791.70 

1,861.00 

$ 1,861.00 

434,785.32 

(432,924.32) 

(432,924.32) 

$ 1,861.00 



REVENUES 

Revenues 

Use of Money and Property 

Miscellaneous Revenue 

FOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Current Expenditures 

Financial and Admin 

Public Works 
Capital Outlay 

Public Works 

TOTAL EXPENDIXURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

STREET DEPARTMENT FUND 

S~A~EMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedule B 

Year Ended December 31, 1998 
With Cori~parative Actual Amounts for Year Ended Decefmber 31, 1997 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Other Financing Sources 

TOIAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

Budget Actua 

640.76 $ 
42,316.99 

42.957.75 

3T3,872.28 

193,256.58 

567.128.B6 

584.640.0D 

584,640.0D 

60,468.89 

544.70 $ 
33.584.91 

34,129.61 

Variance---  1997 

favorable 

(unfavorable) Actua 

(96.06) $ 
(8,732.08) 

(8,828.14) 

360,555.69 13,316.59 

513,933.93 

(479,804.32) 

526,0DO.OD 

526,000.00 

46,195.68 

(432,924.32) 

321.77 
9,989.65 

I0,311.42 

1,377.50 
328,903.31 

39,878.34 57,387.60 

53.194.93 

44,366.79 

(58,640.00) 

(58,640.00) 

387.668.41 

(377,356.99) 

342.5DD.00 

342,500.00 

(34,856.99) 

(398,067.33) 

$ 60,46B.89 $ (386,728.64) $ (447,197.53) $ (432,924.32) 

- 47 



FUND BALANCE 

Fund BB~ance 
Unreserved and Undesignated 

FOIAL FUND BALANCE 

IOIAL L]AB]L]I]ES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER 
ANIMAL CONTROL DEPARFMENF 

Schedule 9 

COMPARA]IVE BALANCE SBEET 

December 31, 1997 and 1998 

- 48 - 



REVENUES 
Revenues 

Fees, Charges and Commissions 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current Expenditures 

Health and Welfare 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

ANIMAL CONTROL DEPARTMENT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
ScheduLe 10 

Year Ended December 31, 1998 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1997 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Other Financing Sources 

TOIAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

Budget Actua 

Variance--  1997 
favorable 

(unfavorable) Actua 

$ 2,454.48 $ 2,378.00 $ (76,48) $ 

2.454.48 

13,638.51 

13.638.51 

2.378.00 

13,412.32 

(76.48) 

226,19 

226.19 

(11,184.03) (11,034.32) 149.71 

11,0DO.O0 

11,000.0D 

(184.03) 

11.034.32 34.32 

34.32 

I84.03 

$ (184.03) $ $ 184.03 $ 

- 49 - 



ASSETS 

Unbi[[ed Utility Sales 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 

Curt Liab (from Curr Assets) 
Accrued Salaries Payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance 

Unreserved and Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOIAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER 

GARBAGE DEPARIMENT 

Schedute 11 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SBEET 

December 31, 1997 and 1998 

- 50 - 

$ B~974.37 

$ 8,974.37 

$ 62D.93 

620.93 

8.353.44 

8,353.44 

$ 8,974.37 



REVENUES 

Revenues 

Fees, Charges and Commissions 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Current Exper~dLturcs 
Public Works 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

1OWN OF WALKER 

GARBAGE DEPARYMENT 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHARGES IN FUND SALAHCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedule 12 

Year Ended December 31, 1998 

With Comparative Actua{ Amounts for Year Ended December 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL OTHER F]NANCIHG SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

expe~ tures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

Budget Actual 

Variance--- 

favorable 
(unfavorable) 

$ 119,435.35 $ 127,467.3D $ 8,031.95 $ 

119,435.35 

10B,579.55 

108,579.55 

10.855.80 

17,0DO.OO 

17.OOD.DO 

27,B55.BO 

127,467.30 

135,773.64 

135.773.64 

(8,3D6.34) 

16,659.78 

16,659.78 

B,353.44 

B.D31.95 

(27,194.09) 

(27,194.09) 

(19,162.14) 

(340.22) 

(340.22) 

(19,502.3~) 

1997 

Actua 

$ 27,855.80 $ 8,353.44 $ (19,502.36) $ 

+ 51 - 



ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash end Cash Equivalents 

Miscellaneous Receivables 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 

Curt Liab (irom Curt Assets) 
Accounts Payable 

Accrued Salaries Payabie 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance 

Unreserved and Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Schedule 13 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 1997 and 1998 

52 - 

$ 200.OD 
4,178.9B 

$ 4,378.98 

$ (309.87) 

4,395.84 

4.085.97 

293.01 

293.01 

$ 4,3?8.98 

997 

(10, D85.89) 

(10,085.89) 

$ (10,085.89) 



REVENUES 

Revenues 

Fines and Forfeitures 
Nisce~laneous Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Current Expenditures 

Public S~fety 

C~pital OutLay 
Public Safety 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedule 14 

Year Ended December 31, 1998 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1997 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Ba[ances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

Budget Actua 

265,042.37 $ 

59.32% 98 

324.364.35 

252,704.61 $ 
28.442.32 

281,146.93 

Variance-- 1997 
favorable 

(unfavorable) Actua 

(12,337.76) $ 

(30,879.66) 

377,230.49 378,967o61 (1,737.12) I0,085.89 

41,650.97 86,900.97 (45,250.0D) 

418,881.46 465,868.58 

(184,721.65) 

185,014.66 

185,014.66 

293,01 

(46,987.12) 

(90,204.54) 

185,014.66 

185,014.66 

94,810.12 

10,085.89 

(10,085.89) 

(10,085.89) 

$ (94,517.11) $ 293.01 $ 94,810.12 $ (I0,085.B9) 
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FUND BALANCE 

Fund Batance 
Unreserved and Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

]OIAL LIABILIIIES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER 
CDBG DEMONSTRATED NEEDS 

Schedute 15 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 1997 and 1998 

- 54 

1997 



REVENUES 

Revenues 

Intergovernmcnta[ Revenue 

IOIAL REVENUES 

EXPENDIIURES 

Cap, tat Out~ay 
Public Works 

TOIAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWH OF WALKER 

CDBG DEMONSTRATED ~EEDS 

SIATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
Schedule 16 

Year Ended Dece~ er 31, 1998 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1997 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

1998 

Actua 

Variance-- 1997 
favorable 

(unfavorable) Actua 

11D,DDD.DO $ 109,222.77 $ (777.23) $ 

lID,ODD.DO 

11D,ODD.O0 

110,OOO.OO 

109,222.77 

I09,222.77 

109,222.77 

$ $ $ 
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ASSETS 

Current Assets 

MisceLLaneous Receivabtes 

TOIAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILII]ES 

Curr Liab (from Curr Assets) 
Retainage Payabte 

Contracts Payable 

IOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 

FOFAL FUND BALANCE Undesignated 

TOTAL LIABILII)ES AND FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER 

BDBG FUND FY 1996 

ScheduLe 17 

OOt4PARATIVE BALABBE SBEET 

December 31, 1997 and 1998 

56 - 

$ 72,797.26 

$ 72,797.26 

$ 3D,6&g.85 
42.127.41 

72,797.26 

$ 72,797.26 

1997 



REVENUES 

Revenues 

Intergoverr~nenta 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Capital Outlay 
Public Works 

TOTAL EXPEND]lURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

CDBG FUND FY 1996 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 
gchedule 18 

Year Ended December 31, 1998 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1997 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

expenditures 

Fund BaLances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

1998 

Budget Actua 

$ 636,227.00 $ 636,227.33 $ 

636.227.00 

635,22B.00 

636,227.33 

636,227.33 

Variance--- 1997 
favorable 

(unfavorable) Actua 

0.33 

(999.33) 

70,206.00 

70,206.00 

70,206.00 

635,228.00 636,227.33 (999.33) 70,206.00 

999.00 

$ 999.00 $ 

- 57 - 

(999.00) 

$ (999.00) $ 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

Used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction 
of major capital facilities 

- 58 - 



 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Hibernia National Bank-lndebet 

TOTAL ASSETS 

FUR9 OALANCE 
Unreserved and Undesignated 

TO~AL FUND BALANCE 

TOWN OF WALKER 
CAPITAL PROJECTS 
ScheduLe 19 

COMBINING BALARCE SHEET 

December 31, 1998 
With Comparative TotaLs for December 31, 1997 

1998 Memorandum Only 
CAPITAL PROJECT FUND Current Year 

$ 1,106,960 $ 1,106,960 $ 

$ 1,106,960 $ 1,106,960 $ 

$ 1,106,960 $ 1,106,960 $ 

1,106,960 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 1,106,960 

- 59 - 

$ 

MemOrandum Only 
Prior Year 



EXPENDITURES 

Public Works 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOWN OF WALKER 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

Schedule 20 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

Year Ended December 31, 1998 
With Co~ arative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1997 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

expenditures 

OTHER FIRANBING SOURCES (USES) 
Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Batances at beginning of year 

Residual Equity Transfers In 

Residual Equity Transfers Out 

Fund Balances at end of year 

I~ 8 Memorandum Onty 

CAPITAL PROJECT FUND Current Year 

~emorandum Only 

Prior Year 

$ 454.040 $ 454.040 $ 

454,040 

(454,040) 

1,561,000 

1,561,000 

1,106,960 

454,040 

(454,040) 

1,561,000 

1,561,000 

1,106,960 

$ 1,106,960 $ 1,106,960 $ 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 

Utility Fund - To account for the provision of gas, water, and sew er services to the 
residents of the Tow n of W alker and som e residents outside the Tow n in the 
Parishes of Livingston and St. Helena. All activities necessary to provide such 
serv ices are accounted for in this fund, including, but not lim ited to, adm inistration, 
operations, m aintenance, financing and related debt serv ice, and billing and 
collection. 

- 61 - 



Current Assets 

Cash ~nd Cash Equivalents 

Investments, at cost 

Uti|ity Customer Receivables 

NiscettBneous Receivab[es 

Unbit|ed Utility Sates 

Due From Other Funds 

Prepaid Expenses 

Inventory, at cost 

Other Assets 
Restricted Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivatents 

Fixed Assets 
Fixed Assets 

Other Assets 

Other Assets 

TOWN OF WALKER 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

$chedute 21 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

bec~n~)er 33, ~99B 
With Comparative TotaLs for December 31, 1997 

GAS AND WATER SEWER 

FUND FUND 

$ 

Memorandum Only 

Current Year 

9,114.16 $ 

110,968.13 

10,113.67 
242,298.04 

Memorarlclum OnLy 

Prior Year 

372,342.60 
973,355.22 

332,689.36 

39,210.18 

238,792.68 

147,271.15 
13,548.36 

70,552.29 

82.12 

351,459.29 16B,635.91 52D,095.20 462,961.13 

2,387,653.49 2,130,478.40 4,51B,131.B9 4,B00,351o77 

8,587.13 8,587.13 9,125.74 

$ 5,112,24B.44 $ 2,671,608.31 $ 7,783,856.75 $ 7,460,282.60 
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LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

IOWN OF WALKER 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Schedute 21 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 1998 
With Comparative Totals for December 31, 1997 

GAB AND WATER SEWER 
FUND FUND 

LIABILITIES 

Curt Liab (from Curr Assets) 
Accounts Payabte $ 

Due to Other Funds 
Accrued Salaries payable 

Accun~ ated Vacation Payable 
Customer Utility Deposits 
CapitBl Lease Obligations 

Curr Liab (from Restr Assets) 
Accrued Bond Interest Payable 
Bonds Payable 

Long-Term L~abitities 

Bonds Payable 

Capita[ Lease Obligations 

TOTAL LIRBILIIIE$ 

FUND EQUIFY 

Contributed Capita[ 
Contributed Capital 

Retained Earnings 

Unreserved Retained Earnings 
Reserved for Bond Retire~ nt 
Reserved for Contingencies 

Reserved for Inventories 

3DTAL FUND EOUJIY 

183,041.33 $ 
764,857.58 
24,396.31 
2,275.07 

233.315.81 

9,432.90 
6.933.99 

1,844.49 
14,000.00 

537,415.24 436,00D.00 

20,280.68 

1,78~,948.9~ 476,810.07 

Memorandum Only 
Current Year 

11,277o39 
20.933.99 

973,415.24 

20,280.68 

2,258,758.98 

756,362.38 86,633.70 842,996.08 

3.330.299.53 

1,939,528.63 
~26,2~7.93 
42.417.98 

2,194,798.24 5,525.097.77 

Memorandum OnJy 
Prior Year 

13,811.61 
19,707.00 

993,742.13 
20,280.68 

1.930.479.94 

842,996.08 

4,225,902.74 
292,297.09 
97,918.36 
70.688.39 

5,529,802.66 

IOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 5,112,248.44 $ 2,671,608.31 $ 7,783,856.75 $ 7,460,282.60 
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TOWN OF gALKER 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Schedule 22 

CO~BININS STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Year Ended December 31, 1998 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1997 

GAS AND WATER SE~ER Me~ raI~dLin Only 

FUND FUND Current Year 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Fees, Charges and Commissions $ 

Miscettaneous Revenue 

total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Financial and Administrative 

Audit Fees 

Health and Wetfare 

Advertising 
Amortization Expense 

Aldermen Per Diem 

Auto Expense 
Sank Charges 
Cash Over or Short 

CoLLection Agency Expense 
Contratt Labor 

Contract Services 

Convention Expense 

Depreciation Expense 
Dues and Subscriptions 
Education Courses ~ Seminars 

Engineering Fees 

Equipment Expense 

Equipment Rental/Lease 
Gas and OiL Expense 

Insurance - General 

Insurance - Group & Life 

Insurance - Vehicle 

Insurance - Workmanls Comp 
Landscaping Expense 

Laundry & Uniforms 

Lease Expense 

Legal & Professlona[ Fees 
Maintenance 

Materials 

New Construction Expense 

Postage Expense 

Printing Expense 
Property Damage 
Publishing Expense 

1,883,668.65 $ 

1,883,668.65 

479.50 

298.13 

6,750.00 

5,262.77 

(270.31) 

385.71 

91,365.02 

209,185.45 
5,731.80 
543.90 

66,405.75 
7,311.62 

5,844.43 

12,365.64 
1,851.67 

36,552.39 
7,059.63 
7,317.23 

3,615.45 

286.30 
18,303.53 
15,303.74 
188,334.92 

12,133.58 

3,419.47 

2,617.71 

304,978.68 $ 

39,853.08 

344,831.76 

- 64 - 

(110.00) 

2,042.04 

14,224.20 

60.00 

105,104.24 
2,39g.63 
485.00 

7,834.62 

32,799.07 
861.84 

3,127.70 

602.00 

8,396.97 
3,129.32 
3,512.19 

1,171.06 

2,628.00 

2,924.15 
8,214.59 

6.05 

343.80 

938.00 

Memorandum Only 

Prior Year 

2,188,647,33 $ 

39,853,08 

2,228,500,41 

369.50 

298,13 

6,750,00 
7,304,81 

(270.31) 
386.71 

105,589,22 

60.00 

314,289,69 
8,131.43 

1,028.90 

74,240.37 
40,110,69 

6,706.27 
15,493.34 

2,453.67 

44,949,36 
10,188,95 
10.829.42 

4,786.51 

28~6.30 

20,931.55 
18,227.89 
196,549,51 

12,139.63 

3,763.27 
3,555.71 

2,330,004.56 
46,732.45 

2.376.737.01 

7,851.75 

826.57 

298.13 

6,550.00 
5,764.35 

(12.81) 

718.03 
12,560.26 
96,606.37 

260.00 
329,003.29 
6,603.80 
815.65 

29,259.39 

21,612.71 
15,025.T5 

19,496.16 

2,466.90 

64,039.32 
8,836.47 
17,393.6~ 

7,318.46 
3,435.60 
17,591.11 

42,540.93 
204,990.00 



 

TOWN OF WALKER 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Sch~du~e 22 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 

AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

Year Ended Deceraber 31, 1998 
With Comparative Actua{ Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1997 

GAS AND WATER SEWER Memorandum Onty 

FUND FUND Current Year 

Refreshment Expense $ 
Repairs General 

Repairs Lawnmower ~ Chainsaw 

Repairs ~eter 

Repairs Office Eq~Jp~ nt 

Repairs Radio 

Repairs Roadway & Cutverts 
Repairs Tractors 

Repairs Vehicie 

Retirement Fund Municipal Empt 
Salaries - Mayor 

Salaries 

Sewage Analysis Expense 

Supplies - Chemicals & Lab 

Supplies Christmas 
Supplies Genera[ 

Supplies Hardware 

Supplies Kitchen g Cleaning 

Supplies Maintenance 
Supplies Office 
Supplies We[dln9 
Taxes - FedeDal & Unch~p~oyment 

Taxes - Payrott 
Telephone Expense 

Trustee Expense 
Utilities 

Natura[ Gas Purchases 

Interest ExpEnse - O&W Bonds 

Interest expense o Lease 

Interest Expense - Sewer Bonds 
Payment of Gas & Water Bonds 

Capital Expenditures 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income 

NONOPERATIRG REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Nonoperating Revenues 

Use o( ~ ney and Prope rty 
Miscellaneous Revenue 

Nonoperating Expenses 

Health and Welfare 

336.25 $ 
5,490.58 

22,361.89 
2,884.36 
3,745.85 

150.00 
5,974.75 

30,039.06 

22,460.21 
19,913.80 

322,306.15 

5,873.00 

22,095.25 

1,790.14 

92.36 
266.14 

5.146.37 
640.29 

127.17 
27,988.89 

12,108.12 

93,745.15 
544,133.09 

35,838.87 

2,104.36 

1,895,265.33 

(11,596.68) 

- $ 
21,681.62 

33.17 
220.80 

234.00 

9,155.46 

1,845.89 

69,275.56 
2,720.00 
8,664.51 

3,372.43 

1,580.58 
7.62 

531.91 
670.80 
227.69 

63.59 

5,531.27 

1,939.65 

55,773.09 

22,710.01 

1,624.60 

408.557.92 

(63,726.16) 

62,449.08 7,611.99 
556.88 
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Memorandum Only 

Prior Year 

336.25 $ 
27,172.20 

33.17 
22,581.89 
2,084.36 

3,979.85 

150.00 

5,974.75 
39,194.52 

24,306.10 
19,913.80 
391,581.71 
2,720.00 

14,537.51 

25,467.68 

3,370.72 
99.98 

798.05 
5,817.17 
867.98 

190.76 

33,517.36 

14,047.77 

149,518.24 
544,133.09 
35,838.87 

2,104.36 

22,710.01 

1,624.60 

2,303,823.25 

70,061.07 
556.88 

839.45 
38,358.37 

119.00 
14,214.69 
1,288.66 

(I,063.51) 

15,634.04 
23,588.41 

21,512.34 
17,675.20 

393,879.80 
7,782,25 
21,013.35 

104.97 

13,493.31 
8,138.67 

1,677.93 

1,854.72 
5,366.31 
603.28 

451.13 
33,137.34 

21,804.74 
1,015.00 

I03,240.35 
531,104.47 

40,216.80 
2,534.27 

23,430.34 

6,353.39 

2,289,776.56 

86,960.45 

58,380.75 
685.29 

(52.8~7.5D> 



TotaI Nonoperating revenues 

(expenses) 

TOWN OF WALKER 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Schedute 22 
COMBINING STATEMENT DF REVENUES, EXPENSES 

AND CNANGES IN RETAI~Eb ~AR~I~G~ 

Year Ended December 31, 1998 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended Decea~)er 31, 1997 
GAS AND WATER SEWER Memorandum Only 

FUND FUND Current Year 

ncome before operating transfers 

OPERATING 

Operating 
Other 

Operating 

Other 

TRANSFERS 

Transfers In 

Financing Sources 
Transfers Out 

Financing Sources 

Total operating transfers 

Net Income 

Retained Earnings~Fund Balance 

beginning of year 

Retained Earnings/Fund BaLance 

end o( year 

Memorand~  Onty 

Prior Year 

$ 63,005.96 $ 7,611.99 $ 70,617.95 $ (I,841.46) 

51.409.28 

(299,717.0D) 

(299,717.00) 

(24B,307.72) 

2,822,244.87 

(4,704.89) 85,118.99 

299,717.00 299,717.00 259,574.95 

299,717.00 

243,602.B3 

1,864,561.7 

(299,717.0D) (259,475.01) 

(4,704.09I 

4,686,BO6.5B 

99.94 

85,218.93 

4,601,587.65 

$ 2,573,937.15 $ 2,108,164.54 $ 4,6B2,101.69 $ 4,686,806.58 
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ABSEI$ 

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Investments, at cost 

Utility ~ustomer Receivables 
Miscellaneous Receivabtes 

Unbilled Utility Bates 
Due From Other Funds 

Prepaid Expenses 

Inventory, at cost 
other Assets 

Restricted Assets 
cash and Cash Equivalents 

Fixed Assets 
Fixed Assets 

Other Assets 

Other Ass~t~ 

TOFAL ASSEIS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

Cure Liab ((rom Curr Assets) 

Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 

Accrued Salaries Payable 

AccUmulated Vacation Payable 

Custc4~er Utility Deposits 
Capital Lease Obligations 

Curr Liab (from Restr Assets) 
Accrued Bond Interest Payable 

Bonds Payable 

Bonds Payable 
Capital Lease Obtigations 

TOTAL LIABIL]IIES 

FUND EQUITY 

Contributed capital 
Contributed Capita 

30W~ OF WALKER 

GAB AND WATER FUND 

Schedule 23 

CO~IPARATIVE BALANCE SBEE3 

DeceiT~ber 31, ~99B and 1997 
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$ 450,227.65 

1,297,345.04 
228,117.13 

3,968.06 

97,899.94 

13,548.36 
91,965.64 

167.60 

351,459.29 

2,387,653.49 

8,5B7.13 

$ 5,112,248.44 

$ 

9,432.9D 
6,933.99 

537,415.24 
20,280.68 

1,781,948.91 

756,362.38 

1997 

367,118.32 
973,355.22 

332,6B9.36 

1,175.00 
230,631.66 
~ 4,~54.64 

15,548.36 

7D,552.29 
~2.12 

30B.B51.46 

2,575,085.80 

9,1?5.74 

$ 4,996,469.97 

212,441.21 

378,352.66 
14,274.63 
1,295.37 

216,451.69 

12.465.02 

11,B52.~3 
6,707.00 

543,742.13 

20,280.6B 

756,362.3B 



Retained Earnings 

Unreserved Retained Earnings 

Reserved for Bond Retirement 

Reserved for Contingencies 
Reserved for Inventories 

IOTAL FUND EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUIIY 

TOWN OF WALKER 
GAS AND WATER FUND 

Schedule 23 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 1998 and 1997 
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1998 

$ 2,252,183.50 

191,996.99 

59,068.27 
70,6BB.39 

3,330,299.53 

$ 5,112.24Bo44 

$ 2,500,491.22 

191,996.99 
59,068.27 

70,688.39 

3,578,6D7.25 

$ 4,996,469.97 



OPERATING REVENUES 
Fees, Charges and Commissions 

~otal operating revenues 

TOWN OF WALKER 
GAS AND WATER FUND 

Schedule 24 
SIATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS-BUDGET (GAAP SAS]S) AND ACIUAL 

Year Ended December 31, 1998 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1997 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Financial and Administrative 
Audit Fees 

Health and Welfare 
Advertising 
Amortization Expense 
Aldermen Per Diem 
Auto Expense 
Cash over or Short 
Collection Agency Expense 
Contract Labor 
Contract Services 
Convention Expense 
Depreciation Expense 
Dues and Subscriptions 
Education Courses & Seminars 
Engineering Fees 
Equipment Expense 
Equipment Rental/Lease 
Gas and Oil Expense 
Insurance - General 
Insurance - Group & Life 
Insurance - Veh~cle 
Insurance - Workman's Gomp 
Laundry & Uniforms 
Lease Expense 
Legal & Professional Fees 
Maintenance 

Materiats 
Postage Expense 
Printing Expense 
Property Damage 
Refreshment Expense 

Budget Actua 

Variance--  
favorable 

(unfavorable) 

1996 

Actua 

$ 2,153,216.D2 $ 1,883,668.65 $ (269,547.37) $ 2,09D,650.74 

2.153.216.02 

523.09 

6,875.57 
538.80 

83,671.25 
8,548.66 
5,049.81 
13,473.43 
2,333.10 
37,690.46 
8,895.13 
7,113.68 
3,522.23 
360.74 

19,749.31 
16,688.98 
197,027.33 
11,781.68 
4,301.60 
3,298.31 
287.63 

1,883,668.65 
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91,365.02 

209,185.45 
5,731.80 
543.90 

66,405.75 
7,31~.62 
5,844.43 
12,365.64 
1,851.67 
36,552.39 
7,059.63 
7,317.23 
3,615.45 
286.30 

18,303.53 
15,303.74 
188,334.92 
12,133.58 
3,419.47 
2,617.71 
336.25 

(269,547.37) 2,090,650.74 

43.59 
(298.13) 
(55.53) 

1,138.99 
(120.28) 
85.97 

80,748.01 
(91,365.02) 

(209,185.45) 
1,143.77 

(5.10) 
17,265.50 
1,237.04 
(794.62) 
1,107.79 
481.63 

1,138.07 
1,835.50 
(203.55) 
(93.22) 
74.44 

1,445.78 
1,385.24 
8,692.41 
(351.90) 
882.13 
680.60 
(48.62) 

7,300.75 

582.57 
298.13 

6,550.00 
5,266.12 
(12.81) 
718.D3 

6,842.70 
78,581.80 

260.00 
218,311.76 
5,670.80 

9D.O0 
13,300.99 
~2,418.05 

735.38 
15,424.96 
1,346.44 
46,989.70 
6,936.97 
12,125.13 
6,490.14 
3,435.60 
8~328.64 
12,034.24 
152,366.28 
14,376.43 
1,282.83 
2,761.65 
839.45 



 

TOWN OF WALKER 
GAS AND WATER FUND 

Schedule 24 
STAIEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS-BUDGE/ (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended December 31, 1998 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1997 

Repairs General 
Repairs Lawnmower g Bhainsaw 
Repairs Meter 
Repairs Office Equipment 
Repairs Radio 
Repairs Roadway & Culverts 
Repairs Iractors 
Repairs Vehicle 
Retirement Fund Municipa[ Emp[ 
Salaries - Mayor 
Salaries 
Supplies Chemicals & Lab 
Supplies Christmas 
Supplies Genera[ 
Supplies Hardware 
Supplies Kitchen & Cleaning 
Supplies Maintenance 
Supplies Office 
Supplies Welding 
Taxes - Federa( & Unemployment 
Taxes - Payroll 
lelephone Expense 
Irustee Expense 
Utilities 
Natural Gas Purchases 
}nterest Expense - G~W ~onds 
Interest expense - tease 
Payalent of Gas & Water Bonds 
Capital Expenditures 

lotat operating expenses 

Operating income 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Use of Noney and Property 
Miscellaneous Revenue 

Health and Welfare 

Budget 

5,940.09 $ 

23,369.33 
277.20 

3,860.86 
189.00 

6,538.42 
31,084.93 
22,255.43 
20,220.23 
331,898.48 
6.406.91 

23,415.95 
2,224.44 
335.34 

109 
460 
47 

8 
25 

938.74 
389.01 
794.32 
374.07 
096.76 
502.20 

1,704,516.87 

448.699.15 

64,670,53 
595.59 

1997 
Variance-- 
favorable 

(unfavorable) 

5.490.58 $ 449.51 $ 

22,361 
2,004 
3,745 
150 

5,974 
30,039 
22,460 
19,913 

322,306 
5.873 

1,895,265.33 (190,748.46) 

1996 

Actua 

30,213.84 
35.00 

14,214.69 
1,288.66 
(1,407.20) 

15,366.80 
20,606.62 
19,595.77 
17,675.20 

311,733.71 
1,624.29 
104.97 

6,761.48 
2,809.24 
911.87 
527.46 

5,270.55 
566.32 
358.08 

26,907.41 
20,930.71 
1,015.00 
38,475.95 
531,104.47 
40,216.00 
2.534.27 

6.353.39 

(11,596.68) (460,295.83) 333,203.46 

62,449.08 
556.88 
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(2,221.45) 
(38.71) 

42,978.95 
685.29 

(52,887,50) 



total Nonoperating revenues 
(expenses) 

TOWN OF WALKER 
GAS AND WATER FUND 

Schedule 24 
STAIEMENI OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS-BUDGET (GAAP BASIC) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended Decei~ber 31, 1998 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1997 

ncome before operating transfers 

OPERATING TRANSFERC 
Other Financing Sources 

Total operating transfers 

Net Income 

Retained Earnings/fund Balance 
beginning of year 

Retained Earnings/fund Balance 
end of year 

997 

Budget Actua 

Variance--  1996 
favorable 

(unfavorable) Actua 

$ 65,266.12 $ 63,005.96 $ (2,260.16) $ (9,223.26) 

(320,943.42) 

(320,943.42) 

93.021.85 

51.409o28 

(299.717.00) 

(299.717.0D) 

(248,307.72) 

2.822.244.87 

(462,555.99) 

2.822.244.87 

323.980.20 

(259,475.01) 

(259,475.01) 

64.505.19 

2,757,739.68 

$ 193,021.85 $ 2,573,937.15 $ 2,380,915.30 $ 2,822,244.87 
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Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivatents 

Miscettaneous Receivables 

Unbilled Utility Bates 
Due From Other Funds 

Restricted Assets 

Cash and C~sh Equivalents 
Fixed Assets 

Fixed Assets 

LIABiLiFIES AND FUND EQUITY 

LIABiLIFIES 

Curr liab (from Curt Assets) 
Accounts Payable 

Due to Other Funds 

Accrued Salaries Payable 

Accumulated Vacation Payable 

Curr Liab (from Restr Assets) 
Accrued Bond interest Payable 
Bonds Payable 

Long-Term Liabilities 
Bonds Payabte 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND EQUITY 

Contributed Capital 

Contributed Capital 

Retained Earnings 
Unreserved Retained Earnings 

Reserved for Bond Retirement 
Reserved for Contingencies 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

TOIAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

TOWN OF WALKER 

SEWER FUND 

Schedule 25 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 1998 and 1997 
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$ 

1998 

9,114.16 

110,968.13 
10,113.67 
242,298.04 

16B,635.9 

2,130,478.40 

$ 2.671,608.31 

$ 2,728.14 

20,092.90 
1,020.54 

1,124.00 

1,844.49 

14,000.00 

436,000.0D 

476,810o07 

86,6333 0 

1,939,528.63 

126,217.93 
42,417.98 

2,194,798.24 

$ 2,671,608.31 

$ 

1997 

154,109.67 

2,225,265~97 

$ 2,463,812.63 

$ 

1,959.48 

13,000.00 

450,000.0B 

512,617.22 

86.633.70 

1,951,195.41 

$ 2,463,812.63 



OPERAIING REVENUES 
Fees, Charges and Commissions 
Miscellaneous Revenue 

lota[ operating revenues 

TOWN OF WALKER 
SEWER FUND 
Schedute 26 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended December 31, 1998 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1997 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Financia[ and Administrative 
Audit Fees 

Nea~th and We~lare 
Advertising 
Auto Expense 
Contract Labor 
Contract Services 
Convention Expense 
Depreciation Expense 
Dues and Subscriptions 
Education Courses & Seminars 
Engineering Fees 
EquiFelent Expense 
Equipment Rental/Lease 
Gas and Oil Expense 
Insurance - General 
Insurance - Group & Life 
Insurance - Vehicle 
Insurance - Workman's Comp 
Laundry & Uniforms 
Legal & Professional Fees 
Maintenance 
Materials 
Postage Expense 
Printing Expense 
Property Damage 
Pubtishing Expense 
Repairs - General 
Repairs - lawnmower & Chainsaw 
Repairs - Meter 
Repairs - Radio 

245,127.31 $ 
48.698.90 

293.826.21 

(120.00) 
2,227.68 

17,320.56 
75.60 

2.998.33 
611.10 
410.07 
759.83 
929.22 
412.04 
758.52 
302.84 
942.94 
477.46 
133.25 
311.28 
157.07 
217.54 
7.62 

433.19 
181.88 

1998 

306,978.68 $ 
39,853.08 

344,831.76 
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(110.0D) 
2,042.04 

14,224.20 
6O.OD 

I05,104.24 
2,399.63 
485.00 

7,834.62 
32,799.07 

861.84 
3,127.70 
602.0D 

8,396.97 
3,129.32 
3,512.19 
1,171.06 
2,628.00 
2,924.15 
8,214.59 

6.05 
343.80 
938.00 

21,681.62 
33.17 
220.00 
234.00 

Varianc~  
favorable 

(unfavorable) 

59,851.37 $ 
(8,845.82) 

(I0.0D) 
185.64 

3,096.36 
15.60 

(105,104.24) 
598.70 
126.10 

4,575.45 
7,960.76 

67.38 
284.34 
156.52 
905.87 
813.62 
(34.73) 
(37.81) 
683.28 
232.92 

1,002.95 
1.57 
89.39 
243.88 

3,823.22 
8.62 
20.00 
60.84 

1997 

Actua 

239,353.82 
46.732.45 

286.086.27 

551.00 

110,691.53 
933.00 
725.65 

15,958.40 
9,194.66 
14,290.35 
4,071.20 
1,120.46 
17,049.62 
1,899.50 
5,268.48 
828.32 

9,262.47 
30,506.69 
52,623.72 

75.60 

60.00 
8,144.53 

84.00 

343.69 



 

TOWN OF WALKER 
SEWBR FUND 
Schedule 26 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) ANP ACTUAL 

Year Ended December 31, 1998 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1997 

Repairs - lractors $ 
Repairs - Vehicle 
Retirement Fund Municipal Emp[ 
Salaries 
Sewage Analysis Expense 
Supplies Chemicals & Lab 
Supplies Genera~ 
Supplies Hardware 
Supplies Kitchen & Cleaning 
Bupp[ieS Maintenance 
Supplies office 
Supplies Welding 
Taxes - Federal & Unemployment 
laxes - Payroll 
lelephone Expense 
Utilities 
Interest Expense - Sewer Bonds 
Capital Expenditures 

lota[ operating expenses 

Operating income 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Use of Money and Property 

Total Nonoperating revenues 
(expenses) 

ncome before operating transfers 

OPERATING TRANSFERS 
other Financing Sources 

Total operating transfers 

Net Income 

348,727.86 

(54,901.65) 

8,109.89 

8,109.89 

(46,791.76) 

320,943.42 

320,943.42 
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Actua 

$ $ 

4D8.557.92 

(63.726.16) 

7,611.99 

7,611.99 

Varianc~  
favorable 

(unfavorable) 

(59,830.06) 

(8,824.51) 

(497.90) 

(497.90) 

1997 

Actua 

532.329.28 

(246,243.01) 

7.381.80 

7.381.80 

(56,114.17) (9,322.41) (238,861.21) 

299,717.00 

299,717.00 

243,602.83 

259.574.95 

(21,226.42) 259,574.95 

(30,548.83) 



Retained Earnings/Fund Balance 
beginning of year 

Retained Earnings/Fund Batance 
end of year 

TOWN OF WALKER 
SEWER FUND 
Schedule 26 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended December 31, 1998 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 1997 

Budget 

Variance~  
favorable 

(unfavorable) 

1997 

Actual 

$ 274,151.66 $ 2,108,164.54 $ 1,834,012.88 $ 1,864,561.71 



Cash and Investm ents at 
Beginning of Year 

Cash Receipts: 
Transfers from O perating 

Cash 
nterest Received 

Total Cash Receipts 

Total Cash and 
Investm ents 

Available 

Cash Disbursem ents: 
Principal Paym ents 
Interest Paym ents 

TO W N O F W ALKER 
UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND 

Schedule 27 
SCHEDULE O F CHANG ES IN ASSETS RESTRICTED 

FO R REVENUE BO ND DEBT SERVICE 

For the Year Ended Decem ber 31. 1998 

BO ND 
NTEREST AND 
REDEM PTIO N 

BO ND 
RESERVE 

BO ND 
CO NTING ENCY TOTAL 

$ 148,372 $121,517 $ 105,730 $ 375,619 

$ 70,144 
7.322 

$ 33,437 
5.728 

$ 6,720 
4.785 

$ 110,301 
17.835 

$ 77,466 $ 39,165 $ 11,505 9128,136 

$ 225,838 $ 160,682 $ 117,235 $ 503,755 

$ 19,100 
38.258 

$ -0- $ 
22.825 

-0- $ 19,100 
-O- 61.082 

Total CashDisbursements $ 57,358 $ 22,825 $ -0- $ 80,183 

Cash and Investm ents at 
End of Year 
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NAM E/ADDRESSFrELEPHO NE 

TOW N O F W ALKER 

SCHEDULE O F MAYO R AND BOARD O F ALDERM EN AND 
CO M PENSATIO N PAID 

Schedule 28 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 1998 

Michael Grim m er, Mayor 
13246 Peadarvis Lane 
W alker, Louisiana 70785 
Telephone 665-5351 

Melvin Brown, Alderm an 
P+ O . Box 215 
W alker, Louisiana 70785 
"relephone 664-4986 

Stanley Cain, Alderm an 
13962 Guy Street 
W alker, LA 70785 
"f e~ephone 665-2720 

Don "fownsend, Alderm an 
30296 Stafford Avenue 
W alker, Louisiana 70785 
Telephone 664-5015 

Sue Cobb, Alderwoman 
29785 S. Palmetto Street 
W alker, Louisiana 70785 
Telephone 667-2054 

Ricky Gaff, Alderm an 
29271 Betty Drive 
W alker, Louisiana 70785 
Telephone 665-3628 

EETING S ATTENDED TERM O F O FFICE CO M PENSATION 

14 
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01101197 - 12/31/00 $ 39,054 

01101197 - 12131100 

01101/97 -12131100 

01101197 - 12131100 

02103/97- 12/31/00 

01/01/97 - 12/31/00 

2.500 

2.500 

2.500 

2.509 

2,500 

$ 51,554 



OTHER REPO RTS REQ UIRED BY 

O M B C IRCULAR A-133 

The follow ing pages contain a report on com pliance w ith law s and regulations and on 
internal control over financial reporting as required by O M B Circular A-133. This report is 
based solely on the audit of the financial statem ents and includes, w here appropriate, any 
reportable conditions and/or m aterial m isstatem ents in internal control or com pliance 
m atters that w ould be m aterial to the presented financial statem ents. 
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LERO Y J. C H U STZ. C PA . A PA C 
P.O. BOX 158 

DENHAM SPRINGS, LA 70726 
2251665-3102 

Fax: 2251667-3553 
REPO RT O N CO M PLIANCE W ITH REQ UIREM ENTS 

APPLICABLE TO EACH M AJO R PRO G RAM AND O N INTERNAL CO NTRO L 
O VER CO M PLIANCE IN ACCO RDANCE W ITH O M B C IRCULAR A-133 

Com pliance 

I have audited the com pliance of Town of W alker with the types of com pliance requirem ents described in the U.S. 
Office of Managem ent and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicab~e to each of its 
major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 1998. Town of W alker's major federal programs are 
identified in the sum m ary of auditor's results section of the accom panying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 
Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal 
program s is the responsibility of Town of W alker's m anagem ent. M y responsibility is to express an opinion on Town 
of W alker's com pliance based on m y audit. 

I conduc ed m y audit of com pliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; the standards applicable 
to financial audits contained in G overnm ent Auditing Standards, issued by the Com ptroller G eneral of the United 
States, and O M B CircularA-133, Audits of States, Local G overnm ents, and Non-Profit O rganizations. Those standards 
and O M B Circular A-133 require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
noncom pliance with the types of com pliance requirem ents referred to above that could have a direct and m aterial 
effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Town of 
W alker's com pliance with those requirem ents and perform ing such other procedures as I considered necessary in the 
circum stances. I believe that m y audit provides a reasonable basis for m y opinion. M y audit does not provide a legal 
determ ination of Town of W alker's com pliance with those requirem ents. 

In m y opinion, Town of W alker com plied, in all m aterial respects, with the requirem ents referred to above that are 
applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 1998. 

nternal Control O ver Com pliance 

The m anagem ent of Town of W alker is responsible for establishing and m aintaining effective internal control over 
com pliance with the requirem ents of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal program s. In 
planning and perform ing m y audit, I considered Town of W alker's intern al control over com pliance with requirem ents 
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine my auditing procedures 
for the purpose of expressing m y opinion on com pliance and to test and report on internal control over com pliance in 
accordance with O M B Circular A-133. 

M y consideration of the internal control over com pliance would not necessarily disclose all m atters in the internal 
control that m ight be m aterial weaknesses. A m aterial w eakness is a condition in w hich the design or operation of one 
or m ore of the internal control com ponents does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncom pliance with 
applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants that would be material in relation to a major federal 
program being audited m ay occur and not be detected within a tim ely period by em ployees in the norm al course of 
perform ing their assigned functions. I noted no m atters involving the internal control over com pliance and its operation 
that I consider to be m aterial weaknesses. 

This report is intended far the inform ation of the audit com m ittee, m anagem ent, and federal awarding agencies and 
pass-through entities. However, this report is a m atter of public record and its distribution is not lim ited. 

June 29. 1999 
APAC 
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TO W N O F W A LKER 
SCHEDULE O F EXPENDITURES O F FEDERAL AW ARDS 

FO R THE YEAR ENDED DECEM BER 31. 1998 

Federal Grantor/Pass-throughG rantor/ 
Prooram or Cluster Title 

U.S. Housing and Urban Developm ent 
Com m unity Developm ent Block G rant 
Passed through State of Louisiana, 
Division of Adm inistration, & O ffice of 
Com m unity Developm ent. 

U.S. Housing and Urban Developm ent 
Com m unity Developm ent Block G rant 
Passed through State of Louisiana, 
Division of Adm inistration, & O ffice of 
Com m unity Developm ent. 

TOTAL 
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Federal 
CFDA 
Num ber 

Pass-through 
Entity 

Identifying Federal 
Num ber E.~ 12enditures 

14.219 107-800193 $109,223 

14.219 107-800172 $636,227 



 

TO W N O F W A LKER 
NOTES TO SCHEDULE O F EXPENDITURES O F FEDERAL AW ARDS 

FO R THE YEAR ENDED DECEM BER 31, 1998 

BASIS O F PRESENTATIO N 

The accom panying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of Tow n 
of W alker and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The inform ation in this schedule is presented 
in accordance with the requirem ents of O M B Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governm ents, andNon- 
Profit Organizations. Therefore, som e am ounts presented in this schedule m ay differ from am ounts 
presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statem ents. 
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TOW N O F W ALKER 
SCHEDULE OF FINDING S AND Q UESTIONED CO STS 

YEAR ENDED DECEM BER 31, 1998 

SUM MARY O F AUDIT RESULTS 

1. The auditor's report expresses an unqualified opinion on the general purpose financial statem ents of Town of 
W alker. 

2. No instances of noncom pliance m aterial to the financial statem ents of Town of W alker were disclosed during the 
audit. 

3. No reportable conditions relating to the audit of the major federal award programs are reported in the OMB 
Circular A-133 Com pliance and Internal Control Report. 

4. The auditor's repod on com pliance for Com m unity Developm ent Block G rant expresses an unqualified opinion. 

5. There are no audit findings relative to the major federal award programs for Town of W alker 

6. The programs tested as major programs include: Community Development Block Grant CFDA # 14.219 

7. The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B program s was $300,000 

8. Town of W alker was not determ ined to be low-risk auditee 

FINDING S-FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS AUDIT 

PRO PERTY AND EQ UIPM ENT 

FINDING : 

As in the prior year, I noted that a detailed subsidiary ledger of all fixed assets was not being m aintained by the Town. 

RECO M M ENDATIO N: 

I again recom m ended that the Town prepare a detailed com puterized property and equipm ent subsidiary ledger. 

M ANAG EM ENT'S RESPONSE: 

In a letter dated June 4, 1996, m anagem ent states "A bookkeeper has been assigned the duties of keeping a detailed 
subsidiary ledger of all property and equipment purchased. He is required to keep the inform ation on com puter and 
will be updated as needed". 

CURREN T YEAR STATUS: 

The town has resolved the finding. 

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS-MAJOR FEDERAL AW ARD PROGRAMS AUDIT 

None 
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